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For the year ended 31st December, 2006
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

1. Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”)
are engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

2. Principal accounting policies
(a) Statement of compliance

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”), and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These accounts also comply with
the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and the module on “Financial
Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA”). A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Bank. The adoption of
these new and revised HKFRSs do not result in significant
changes to the Group’s and the Bank’s accounting policies
applied in these accounts for the years presented. Note 4
provides information on the changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these accounts.



2. FESTEE (8
(b) FREHAERE

BE_TTRF+-_A=1T—H
HFEZHARABREARITR
HIfB AR RAKEREHE R
AlZHE - MEARARIARE
RARAEER  HUATEER
BERNAAFEESA - HE5
BURBRELT -

— DEABEEBERE  UA
SFETEﬁEE)\TEDﬁ&TT/\ﬁﬁ%
2T A (B sE20ii)

- BREWEE2()

- HMXAXELHERET
(B EE20) + &

- HMEETMREF g4
WA AFEEEEERFHR
LB M E - Al
ERHE THSRENE
(Ff=E2() B2 2(m)) e

RREEMBREEFEEE
B - BEEAEAE - A RR
BRMEBBRER - EEMNE
& WABTHZE2HERE B
B ET RBREDIRBTBELERE
HARE - BIRBT 2 &R R EA
E & -« B HIET AR L R e EAth
FTHEETHNEERBENER
B - BRERTEELEEMET
FER -

B R RERRATE RS

ERTRAZEZETH - Epﬂéﬁ.ﬁr
E’]ﬂ% ERZRIEFT AR - X
ZZ E B2 BNV E TS
PMERT A K R 2R & 5T A

%

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(b) Basis of preparation of the accounts

The consolidated accounts for the year ended 31st December,
2006 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s
interest in associated companies. The measurement basis used
in the preparation of the accounts is historical cost except that
the following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value
as explained in the accounting policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, measured at
fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale

(note 2(f)(ii));
— investment property (note 2()));

- other freehold land and buildings (note 2()); and

—  otherleasehold land and buildings, for which the fair values
cannot be measured separately at the inception of the
lease and the entire lease is classified as finance lease
(notes 2(l) and 2(m)).

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(b) Basis of preparation of the accounts (Continued)

(c)

Judgements made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the accounts and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
next year are discussed in note 3.

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
their activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated accounts from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
full in preparing the consolidated accounts. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there
is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Bank, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and
in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of these interests which would result in
the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meet the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Bank. Minority interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
profit and loss account as an allocation of the total profit or
loss for the year between minority interests and the equity
shareholders of the Bank.



2. FESFHEE@E

(c)

(d)

K118 2 A1 K D BUIR SR #E i (4)
MRVBBRREIENERBEE
PTEH B AR MR - BERA D
FMERBR DB R A E —
BENEEMMEER M - B0
LPEBERAAEEFORDINE
B A BE N BN E R A 1R R
BRON o NEZ M B A R A R8RSR
B AEEBOETEE  BEE
SR B E LA D B R B 15 B 18
ALk

RARITZEEABERT - MB
REZRE TIABR RN BAEARE
1BR (P 3E2(0) 51 BR ©

gﬁfﬂt’f\ﬁ

Bt N Rl R AN E S AR IRTT A
HEBTHEEATE ) (B3
EHISERES) 227 - BIE
DEEPBREEBRZIRE °

BENTIRERIAERS AR
RERBAAR - ABRFERZL
ARCABIRR - B8 Bt BRI
BREEZBE AR FEES

EHAE - MEBREEEFR
REBAEHE R EIRKREED
T EENEFEERZEEY
ENRRIRE 2 EBREREKX (M
E2e) &2(p) °

BRASBEYZBE AR BAER
HIEE BB R B LR BER A
I BEAREEAZLEE QA
MEBEBRBHAREREZEZQ
Bl AT - AR E A %A
RAZEEBEREET - MR
HEEEE T RER - Bt - K
SEREZE S AR R IRE
BEAERERBERASE
B ENZE S AR RER

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(c) Subsidiaries and minority interests (Continued)

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the
Group’s interest except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment
to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports
profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the
minority’s share of losses previously absorbed by the Group
has been recovered.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (note 2(p)).

(d) Associated companies

An associated company is an entity over which the Group or
Bank has significant influence, but not control, or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the financial
and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associated company is accounted for in
the consolidated accounts under the equity method and is
initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post
acquisition change in the Group’s share of the associated
company’s net assets. The consolidated profit and loss account
includes the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associated companies for the year, including any
impairment loss on goodwill relating to the investment in
associated companies recognised for the year (notes 2(e) and

2(p))-

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associated company, the Group’s interest is reduced to nil and
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associated company. For
these purposes, the Group’s interest in the associated company
is the carrying amount of the investment under equity method
together with the Group’s long-term interests that in substance
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associated
company.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(d) Associated companies (Continued)

(e)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associated companies are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associated
company, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(p)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associated company over
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
tested annually for impairment (note 2(p)). In respect of
associated companies, the carrying amount of goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of the interest in the associated
companies.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination or an investment in an
associated company is recognised immediately in the profit
and loss account.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associated
company during the year, any attributable amount of purchased
goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on
disposal.

Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brand name
is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments

(i)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were
incurred. The categories are: fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments,
available-for-sale financial assets and other financial
liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset
or issue of the financial liability. Transaction costs on
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial
liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A regular way purchase or
sale of financial assets is recognised using trade date
accounting. From this date, any gains and losses arising
from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities are recorded.

Classification

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those measured at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but excludes
those investments in equity instruments that do not have
a quoted market price and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments (Continued)

)

Classification (Continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (Continueq)

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting (note 2(h)) are accounted for as trading
instruments.

The Group has the option to designate financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition when:

— the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

— the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

— the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

—  the separation of the embedded derivative(s) from
the financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category
are carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
included in the profit and loss account in the period in
which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the
difference between the net sale proceeds or net payment
and the carrying value is included in the profit and loss
account.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments (Continued)

)

Classification (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (1) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will
be classified as held for trading; (2) those that the Group,
upon initial recognition, designates as at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or (3) those where
the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit deterioration,
which will be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and
receivables mainly comprise loans and advances to
customer and placements with banks and financial
institutions.

Securities classified as loans and receivables typically
comprise of securities issued by the same customers with
whom the Group has a lending relationship that are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for credit
substitute securities are subject to the same credit
approval processes as loans, and the Group bears the
same customer risk as it does for loans extended to those
customers. Additionally the yield and maturity terms are
generally directly negotiated by the Group with the issuer.
These securities include commercial paper, short term
debentures and preference shares issued by the borrower.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans
and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(p)).
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments (Continued)

)

Classification (Continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity which the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity, other than (1) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair value
through profit or loss or as available for sale; and (2) those
that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less impairment losses,
if any (note 2(p)).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated at available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other three categories
above. They include financial assets intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, but which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or changes in the market
environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value are recognised directly in the investment
revaluation reserve, except for impairment losses and
foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items such
as debt securities which are recognised in the profit and
loss account.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
securities are carried at cost less impairment losses, if
any (note 2(p)).
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments (Continued)

)

(i)

Classification (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains
or losses on disposal include the difference between the
net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments which are released
from the investment revaluation reserve.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial
assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange or
a price from a broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instruments, or if the market for it is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provide a reliable estimate of prices which
could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used,
estimated future cash flows are based on management’s
best estimates and the discount rate used is a market
rate at the balance sheet date applicable for an instrument
with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing
models are used, inputs are based on market data at the
balance sheet date.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(f) Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv)

(Vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, have
been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

The Group uses the weighted average method to
determine realised gains and losses to be recognised in
profit or loss on derecognition.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there
is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the cash
flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a stand-alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are
separated from the host contract and accounted for as a
derivative when (1) the economic characteristics and risks
of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the
host contract; and (2) the hybrid (combined) instrument is
not measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the profit and loss account.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with note (i)
above.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions
Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to
repurchase these securities at a certain later date at a fixed
price (repurchase agreements) are retained in the accounts and
measured in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities
and are carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported not as purchases of the
securities, but as receivables and are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each
agreement using the effective interest method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument
and the hedged item. The Group assesses and documents
whether the financial instruments that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged
risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The
Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (1)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; (2) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or (3) the Group revokes the designation.

(i)  Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the
fair value of recognised asset or liability that will give rise
to a gain or loss being recognised in the profit and loss
account.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in the profit and loss account.
The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by
the amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging
instrument attributable to the risk being hedged. This
adjustment is recognised in the profit and loss account to
offset the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging
instrument.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(h) Hedging (Continued)

(i)

Fair value hedge (Continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
hedge relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a
hedged item for which the effective interest method is
used, is amortised to the profit and loss account as part
of the recalculated effective interest rate of the item over
its remaining life.

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a
hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognised asset
or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction, or
the foreign currency risk of a committed future transaction,
the effective part of any gain or loss on remeasurement of
the derivative financial instrument to fair value is recognised
directly in equity. The ineffective portion of any gain or
loss is recognised immediately in the profit and loss
account.

If the hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results
in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial
liability, the associated gain or loss is removed from equity
and included in the initial cost or other carrying amount of
the non-financial asset or liability.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results
in the recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability,
the associated gain or loss is removed from equity and
recognised in the profit and loss account in the same
period or periods during which the asset acquired or liability
assumed affects the profit and loss account (such as when
interest income or expense is recognised).

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or
loss is removed from equity and recognised in the profit
and loss account in the same period or periods in which
the hedged cash flows affect the profit and loss account.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(h) Hedging (Continued)

(ii

(i)

Cash flow hedge (Continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
hedge relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is
still expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that
point remains in equity and is recognised in accordance
with the above policy when the transaction occurs. If the
hedged transaction is no longer expected to take place,
the cumulative unrealised gain or loss recognised in equity
is recognised immediately in the profit and loss account.

Net investment hedge

Hedges of net investment in foreign operations are
accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. The portion
of the gain or loss on remeasurement of the hedging
instrument that is determined to be an effective hedge is
directly recognised in equity until the disposal of the foreign
operation, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
recognised directly in equity is recognised in the profit and
loss account. The ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the profit and loss account.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group expects the hedge to be highly effective
(prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge
to qualify for hedge accounting. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The
method which the Group adopts for assessing hedge
effectiveness will depend on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method or regression analysis as
effectiveness testing methodologies. For cash flow hedge
relationships, the Group utilises the change in variable cash
flow method or the cumulative dollar offset method using
the hypothetical derivative approach.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(h) Hedging (Continued)

(iv)

Hedge effectiveness testing (Continued)

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument
must be expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows attributable
to the hedged risk during the period for which the hedge
is designated. For actual effectiveness, the changes in
fair value or cash flows must offset each other in the range
of 80 per cent to 125 per cent for the hedge to be deemed
effective.

(i) Revenue recognition
Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the profit and loss
account as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in the profit and loss account on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
call and similar options) but does not consider future credit
losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(i) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Interest income (Continued)

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest income
based on the original terms of the financial assets is
discontinued, but any increase in the present value of
impaired financial assets due to the passage of time is
reported as interest income.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised in the profit
and loss account when the corresponding service is
provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the
costs of a continuing service to, or risk borne for, the
customer, or is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee
is recognised as income in the accounting period in which
the costs or risk is incurred and is accounted for as interest
income.

Origination or commitment fees received / paid by the
Group which result in the creation or acquisition of a
financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down
of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised in a
straight line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire
purchase contract

Finance income impilicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment
in the leases for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(i)

0

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(iv) Rental income from operating lease
Rental income received under operating leases is
recognised as other operating income in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alterative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the profit and loss
account as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.

(v) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes
ex-dividend.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the profit
and loss account except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised
in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available,
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

0

(k)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such deduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available. Additional income taxes that
arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each other
and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current
tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax
liabilities if the Bank or the Group has the legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.
The principle of offsetting usually applies to income tax levied
by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.

71



72

R 18 [y &F

Notes to the Accounts

2. FESTEE (8
(k) %#%ﬁ%@

U]

AFEERABZZRERT
E%ﬂiﬂ%tﬁ%%“%%A
BEEARERMIASUATER
BABRR eI ACERER
FRF W EIEA - TAEM
BEHIEE B EME R Z5EAIRN
BRBEAYIRAINES B /FH S
/B8 o

BINETS 2 EBENER ZAME
RIEREY - BEEABRAZ
BRIEREEAZIINEERFTER
%%o%?i%iﬁ#ﬁﬁ&ﬁ

REBRR =B A E 5
IZFI °

fif h &SRB ET - ERHE D
EHEalk - B ACKRBRERER

RZBABIEBRBELE
# e

BREEEEREENE
) SRITOERKAREEAEE
(B2EJIBEXEMAE) RR
BB MRERRRIIAL
FEE%‘%W *ETF%S%@%
CIN-Pilirde -
F165% [ %H&E&ﬁl
SFBOABBIR R - TEAR H
RER G WREEHEERYH
RITOMREBRERFEE-

(i) REBRBERM HEHEEMD
R KA ER
e MEZFEDNRREE
A AEH (—RE=
E+FME) KERWEZE

(i) KA SERE 2 LT S AT
B MEL (HE2m) &
FRERFEF IO BT E - 18
FHIENRBEMGTH 2ER
FHUTBBR T FRRF
Y

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(k) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

U]

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net realised and unrealised gains/losses on trading
financial instruments or financial instruments measured at fair
value through profit or loss. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented as gains/losses arising
from dealing in foreign currencies in the profit and loss account.

The results of overseas operation are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of transactions. Balance
sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised directly in a separate
component of equity.

On disposal of an overseas operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences recognised in equity which relate
to that overseas operation is included in the calculation of the
profit or loss on disposal.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

()  Bank premises are stated in the balance sheet at cost or
at directors’ valuation, by reference to an independent
professional valuation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. In preparing these accounts,
advantage has been taken of the transitional provisions
set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property, Plant
and Equipment” issued by the HKICPA, with the effect
that bank premises have not been revalued to fair value at
the balance sheet date.

(i) Equipment, comprising furniture, plant and other
equipment, is stated at cost less depreciation calculated
on a straight-line basis to write off the assets over their
estimated useful lives, which are generally between three
to ten years.

(i)  No amortisation is provided on freehold land. Leasehold
land (note 2(m)) is amortised in equal annual instalments
over the remaining term of the lease. Buildings are
amortised by equal instalments over the estimated useful
lives which in no case exceed fifty years.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
() Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
(Continued)

(iv)

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are
owned and/or held under a leasehold interest (note 2(m))
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These
include land held for a currently undetermined future use,
which are stated in the balance sheet at their open market
values which are assessed annually by professional
qualified valuers. Any gain or loss arising from a change in
fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an
investments properties is recognised in the profit and loss
account.

(m) Finance and operating leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or
assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a
series of payments. Such a determination is made based on
an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form of
a lease.

(if

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as being held under finance
leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified
as operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the balance sheet as “Advances to customers”.
Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of
finance leases are accounted for in the same manner as
finance leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in
note 2(p).
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(m) Finance and operating leases (Continued)

(i)

Operating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases,
the assets are included in the balance sheet according to
their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies, as set
out in note 2(|)(ii) except where the asset is classified as
an investment property. Impairment losses are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in
note 2(p). Revenue arising from operating leases is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s revenue
recognition policies, as set out in note 2(j)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit and loss account in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in profit
and loss account as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
the profit and loss account in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of the
lease term except where the property is classified as an
investment property (note 2(I)(iv).

(n) Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take possession of the collateral assets through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy
set out in note 2(p), impairment allowances for impaired loans
and advances are maintained after taking into account the net
realisable value of the repossessed assets. Repossessed assets
continue to be treated as securities for loans and advances.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of their carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date. They are not depreciated or amortised.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(o) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and
contingent liabilities

(i)

(if

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the holder”)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to
customers, the fair value of the guarantee (being the
guarantee fees received) is initially recognised as deferred
income within other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a
financial guarantee to its subsidiaries, the fair value of the
guarantee is estimated and capitalised as the cost of
investment in subsidiaries and deferred income within
“Other accounts and provisions”.

The deferred income is amortised in the profit and loss
account over the term of the guarantee as income from
financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised in accordance with note 2(o)(ii) if and when (1)
it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (2) the
amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect
of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(o) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and
contingent liabilities (Continued)

(if)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)
Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

(p) Impairment of assets
The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying
amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by
means of a charge to the profit and loss account.

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition
of these assets). Receivables with a short duration are
not discounted if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a
group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(p) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Loans and receivables (Continued)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows which are expected to be received discounted
at the original effective interest rate. In estimating these
cash flows, management makes judgments about the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value
of any underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors. In
order to estimate the required allowance, the Group makes
assumptions both to define the way the Group models
inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate future
cash flows for individually assessed impairment allowances
and the model assumptions and parameters used in
determining collective impairment allowances. While this
necessarily involves judgment, the Group believes that the
impairment allowances on advances to customers are
reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change in
the impairment allowances on loans and receivables and
be charged or credited to the profit and loss account. A
reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
advances and the related interest receivables are written
off.

77



78

AR 78 B

Notes to the Accounts

2. FESTEE (8
(p) BERE (&)

(i)

)

REZZHEZKRE

FRAEZIHAE 2 RERE
RERNREEETEE - @
RREEERRIEE EMNRR
& B EIR A E M R A A
R ENETRRRERE
WIRE WRTENTES
N) 2R ZHEETE o

FrE BAERRENERNE
ENEETEENE - A
HAERIE A ERTERD
BIE o FEEBIEREELRE
AR 455 145 B 4R I R BE R R
(EEEE

EEBIKHRE O RERKD
SRR MR A EE
M EURER BENEH AR
& RERATTED RS
A o RERKERBEERT
BEHEEZRHEBRBR
RALEENEFRRREE
RBEBRLHREE -

AHEESREE
EEEBREBR N HIEE
TREEDHE DHERE
BRI AR RTEE AR
FIf% - WREBmRAER -
AR Bk AR REE R
228 ZBAE CRKRE
AIASEEREH) BT
NPEEMREZEZRE  BR
BRAFERBRRAERD
ALK

SRR AT iR 2 R E AT 1
HEREMS @ BERXR
BEHNRESBRZAES
B A E R IR I 5 E R
OB ARKRERE (0
RITBOFEEAK) 2HHW
ZHETE o

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(p) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i

(i)

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both individual and collective level. The individual
impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are then collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with
similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
profit and loss account. A reversal of impairment losses
shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding
that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had
been recognised directly in equity is removed from equity
and is recognised in profit and loss account. The amount
of the cumulative loss that is recognised in the profit and
loss account is the difference between the acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset
previously recognised in the profit and loss account.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are
carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is material.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(p) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
Impairment losses recognised in the profit and loss
account in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through the profit and loss account. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such assets is
recognised directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised no
longer exists or may have decreased:

— tangible fixed assets (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts);

- investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies; and

- goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or not
there is any indication of impairment.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(p) Impairment of assets (Continued)
Other assets (Continued)

(iv)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the profit and
loss account whenever the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in
respect of goodwill is not reversed.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(p) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Other assets (Continued)

—  Reversals of impairment losses (Continued)
A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior
years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to the profit and loss account in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34,
Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six months
of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group
applies the same impairment testing, recognition, and
reversal criteria as it would at the end of the year (notes

2(p)(i) to 2(p)(iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities
carried at cost are not reversed in a subsequent period.
This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would
have been recognised had the impairment been assessed
only at the end of the year to which the interim period
relates.

(q) Related parties
For the purposes of these accounts, a party is considered to
be related to the Group if:

U)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over
the Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associated company of the Group;
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
(q) Related parties (Continued)

(n)

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for
the benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that
is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of
other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal reporting system, the
Group has chosen business segment information as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of these accounts.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those
that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment.
Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation process,
except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are between entities of the Group within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(r)

(s)

t)

Segment reporting (Continued)

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the year to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one
year.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with
banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid inter-bank placements and investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Balances of banks and
other financial institutions that are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purposes of the cash flow statement.

Employee benefits

()  Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
to the Group of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the
year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Group.

(i)  Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Funds Scheme
Ordinance are recognised as an expense in the profit and
loss account when incurred.

(i)  When the Group grants employees options to acquire
shares of the Bank, the considerations received are
recognised in the balance sheet as “Other accounts and
provisions” at the date of grant. The fair value of the options
is measured at the grant date and is charged to the profit
and loss account and credited to shareholders’ funds
between the grant date and the vesting date. When the
options are exercised, shareholders’ funds are increased
by the amount of the proceeds and consideration received.
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2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)
() Employee benefits (Continued)

(ivy When the Group grants employees awards to acquire
shares of the Bank under the Employee Incentive Plan
(“EIP”). The fair value of the awards is measured at the
grant date and is charged to the profit and loss account
and credited to shareholders’ funds between the grant
date and the vesting date. The cash amount equal to the
dividend that would have been paid during the period up
to vesting will be charged to the profit and loss account
as bonus expenses on an accruals basis.

3. Accounting estimates and judgements
Notes 23, 24, 40 and 41 contain information about the assumptions
and their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property,
goodwill impairment, fair value of share options granted and fair
value of financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Impairment losses
() Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any objective evidence that a loan
portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in
estimated future cash flows. Objective evidence for
impairment includes observable data that the payment
status of borrowers in a group has adversely changed. It
may also include observable data about local or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the
group. If management has determined, based on their
judgement, that objective evidence of impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those of the group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of the current
observable data. Management reviews the methodology
and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.
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3. Accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(Continued)
Impairment losses (Continued)

(b)

(i)

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. The
determination of when a decline in fair value below cost is
not recoverable within a reasonable time period is
judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be affected
by differences in this judgement.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group’s accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below.

(i)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity and
where the Group has a positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity as held-to-maturity investments. In making
this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability
to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity
other than for certain specific circumstances, the Group
will have to reclassify the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity
investments as available-for-sale, as such class is deemed
to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being
measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.
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3. ErtfhEtRME (&)

3. Accounting estimates and judgements
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(Continued)
(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group’s accounting policies (Continued)
(i) Investment property
The Group has temporarily sub-let certain vacant
properties but has decided not to treat the property as an
investment property because it is not the Group’s intention
to hold the property in the long-term for capital
appreciation or rental income. Accordingly, the property
has still been treated as a building held for own use.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group.

With effect from 1st January, 2006, the Group has adopted the
following new and revised HKFRSs which are pertinent to its
operations and relevant to these accounts:

—  Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement: Financial guarantee contracts;

—  Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement: Fair value option; and

—  HK(FRIC) 10, Interim financial reporting and impairment.

Note 2 summarises the accounting policies of the Group after the
adoption of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group. The Group assesses the adoption of each of the above
developments and has determined that there is no material impact
on the basis of preparation of these accounts and accordingly no
comparatives have been restated.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period (note 42) except
for HK(IFRIC) 10, Interim financial reporting and impairment, which
is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
November, 2006.
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(b)
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PREREE-_TTERF+_A=T
—BIEFEZERRER KX
2R B A B EE2,672,0007T (=
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5. Operating profit
(a) Interest income

Placement with banks and other
financial institutions

Advances to customers and trade bills

Listed investments
Unlisted investments
Others

2006 2005
1,104,734 909,644
3,659,849 2,515,713

341,456 58,361
708,792 522,511
3,815 35,550
5,818,646 4,041,779

Interest income from advances to customers and trade bills
includes the amount of interest income of HK$19,124,000
(2005: HK$22,824,000) accrued on impaired financial assets,
which includes interest income on unwinding of discount on
loan impairment loss of HK$2,672,000 (2005: HK$10,465,000)
(Note 19) for the year ended 31st December, 2006.

(b) Interest expenses

Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Loan capital
Others

2006 2005
95,5652 66,375
3,563,702 2,051,916
103,539 60,216
134,029 134,148
13,091 =
3,899,913 2,312,655
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5. ExEA (&)

(c) BIEREARRLUAFEER
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N
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(d) HtERKA

RIS E RS
ERAERREE
BRGEREREGE
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AIHIHEIF EMIRE 2 BREWA

AIHEHE EHRE ZBREWA
BEERE EMREZBRSKA

Hity

5. Operating profit (Continued)

(c) Net interest income on financial instruments held
for trading and measured at fair value through

profit or loss

Trading assets

Trading liabilities

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial liabilities measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Trading financial derivative assets

Trading financial derivative liabilities

(d) Other operating income

Fees and commissions
Credit commission and fees
Credit card related fees
Trade related fees
Insurance commission
Stockbroking fees
Other fees and commission income
Less: Fees and commission expenses

Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies

Gains on other dealing activities

Net realised and unrealised gains on
trading financial instruments

Net realised and unrealised (losses)/gains
on financial instruments measured at
fair value through profit or loss

Dividend income from unlisted
available-for-sale investments

Dividend income from listed
available-for-sale investments

Dividend income from listed trading
investments

Others

2006 2005
1,014 138
(106) (562)
239,650 234,309
(110,319)  (84,776)
99,690 55,869
(22,764)  (69,102)
207,165 135,876
2006 2005
106,413 120,456
82,231 67,947
83,827 80,605
53,435 56,761
105,433 58,147
198,645 173,087
(35,993)  (36,041)
503,991 520,962
165,832 113,480
4,077 981
77,312 33,038
(59,480) 59,531
7,405 6,071
483 1,629
314 149
21,615 19,929
811,549 755,770
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5. Operating profit (Continued)
(e) Operating expenses

2006 2005

Staff costs
Salaries and other staff costs 661,355 579,729
Retirement benefit costs (Note 40(a)) 40,467 36,267
Share option scheme cost (Note 35(a)) - 6,588
EIP cost (Note 35(a)) 12,365 3,372

714,187 625,956

Premises and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation 116,211 105,179
Depreciation (Notes 23 and 36(a)) 81,242 75,407

Auditor’s remuneration

Audit services 3,380 3,238
Tax services 584 532
Other services 50 868

4,014 4,638

Impairment losses on goodwill
(Notes 24 and 36(a)) - 1,170
Others 158,715 163,439

1,074,369 975,789

6. (a) Gains on revaluation of investment properties
and disposal of tangible fixed assets

2006 2005

Unrealised revaluation gain of investment
properties 15,568 12,797
Net profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets 38,654 9,883
54,222 22,680
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6. (b) HEWHRHEELHEENRZE
(B5)

HAREELFHBIRER
e (BR) (HI=E33)

HEHHEESMEEZ S
(B8

7. BIE
(a) HGERBHIERAZHAEAR -

AEIRRIA — BN EH LR

KEF R
EFFEERBR

RETIR —BIMATREM
REZ L
EFFEERBR

LR IR
ERMEERELNER

ME A EEEHR AR —A—H
LR E

FEMNGHRERDREBERE
EERF+T_A=+—HILZHF
B ERBE N RBITHEE
DRZTEHA(CEZERF A
DZTEEHR)FE - BIMRIEA
BAKREZ AREMKEMER
RIRITRHEFE -

6. (b) Gains/(losses) on disposal of available-for-

sale financial assets

Net unrealised gains/(losses) transferred
from investment revaluation reserve
(Note 33)

Gains/(losses) on disposal of
available-for-sale financial assets

7. Taxation

(a) Taxation in the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax
Provision for the year
Overprovision in respect of prior years

Current tax — Provision for overseas tax
Provision for the year
Overprovision in respect of prior years

Deferred taxation
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences
Effect of decrease in overseas tax rate on
deferred tax balances at 1st January

2006 2005
11,890 (7,424)
1,883 (1,624)
13,773 (9,048)
2006 2005
284,091 239,151
(13,805) (6,866)
270,286 232,285
45,821 32,609
@) 6,779)
45,819 25,830
3,033 7,423
— 677)

3,033 6,746

319,138 264,861

The provision for Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) of the Group’s estimated assessable profits for
the year ended 31st December, 2006. The provision for
overseas taxation is provided at the appropriate current rates
of taxation ruling in the countries in which the relevant units of

the Group operate.
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(b) HBEXZHREFABEAHEZE
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7. Taxation (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and

accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

2006 2005
% %
Profit before tax 1,981,251 100.00 1,615,806 100.00
Notional tax on profit before tax,
calculated at the rates
applicable to profits in the
countries concerned 330,010 16.66 267,845 16.57
Tax effect of non-deductible
expenses 16,143 0.81 18,588 1.15
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (37,330) (1.88) (9,147) (0.57)
Tax effect of unused tax losses
not recognised 2,632 0.13 1,897 0.12
Effect on opening deferred tax
balances resulting from a
decrease in tax rate during
the year - - 677) (0.04)
Others 21,490 1.09 - -
Overprovision in respect of
prior years (13,807) (0.70) (13,645) (0.84)
319,138 16.11 264,861 16.39

(c) TKBEIRENZEHHE
BERBERAZANE FEMA
TR 2 AR D AR T

(c) Current tax recoverable and payable
The components of current tax recoverable and payable in the
balance sheets are as follows:

XFHRITEE K F AT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
A e AR E R TR Current tax recoverable
BANGHEE Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 1,074 1,211 - -
FEAREATE I Current tax payable
BAENGEHERE Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 115,484 67,760 103,360 53,641
TBINRIRER Provision for overseas tax 37,222 35,038 2,726 4,109
152,706 102,798 106,086 57,750

P AT Bl B e N AN ER R TR TR A
R—FRNEF -

All current tax recoverable and payable are expected to be
settled within one year.
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7. WHIE (&) 7. Taxation (Continued)

(d) ERRZBZELHELERERE (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
FAREEBBRRABRZIRL The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised
HIE(BE) 8B EKSHE in the balance sheets and the movements during the year are
B as follows:

KERTEE
The Group
2006
B
BEEH HWEZ B BE
FER SHEE REERE
TELNE Revaluation ~ Collective
Depreciation of impairment
dlowances  Eft¥% available- allowances
in excess of Revaluation ~ for-sale  for loans
related of financial and  HBER Efth &t
depreciation properties assets  advances Tax losses Others Total
5 F-A-REH At 1st January, 2006 30,755 84,818 2446  (31,758)  (2,540) (137) 83,584
RABEEANR,/(RE)  Charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account (1,893)  (4,924) - 11,641 (470)  (1,321) 3,033
B Charged to reserves - 1,440 538 - - - 1,978
“EEAE+-AZ+—B At 31st December, 2006 28862 81,334 2984  (20,117)  (3,010) (1458) 88,595
i
KFRITEE
The Group
2005
SR
ERBEH HEZ BN ER
FEM THEE REERE
nEARE Revaluation ~ Collective
Depreciation of impairment
dlowances  Eft#% available- allowances
in excess of Revaluation ~ for-sale  for loans
related of financial and  REEB Efh B
depreciation properties assets  advances Tax losses Others Total
—ZERE-A-H% At 1st January, 2005 28,944 85,479 4,835 (34,491)  (2,640) - 82127
BABRERNE/( ﬂ% Charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account 1,811 2,239 - 2,733 100 (137) 6,746
EERES Credited to reserves - (2900) (2,389) - - - (5,289)
“EERF+-A=1+—H  At31ist December, 2005 30,755 84,818 2,446 (31,758)  (2,540) (137) 83,584

=
&5
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7. Taxation (Continued)

At 1st January, 2006

Charged/(credited) to profit
and loss account

(Credited)/charged to reserves

At 31st December, 2006

At 1st January, 2005

Charged/(credited) to profit
and loss account

Credited to reserves

At 31st December, 2005

(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

(Continued)
KFRIT
The Bank
2006
BAEHE Bt EHEE
REN WEZ  OREEE
FEGHE LREE  Collective
Depreciation Revaluation  impairment
alowances  EfEW% of available-  allowances
in excess of  Revaluation for-sale for
related of  financial  loans and £ =l
depreciation  properties assets  advances Others Total
25,536 69,404 2443 (31,474) (137) 65772
(2,215) 347 - 7,754 (1,321) 4,565
- (1,205) 428 - - (777)
23,321 68,546 2,871 (23,720) (1,458) 69,560
KFRIT
The Bank
2005
BAEH Bt EHEE
REN WEZ  OREEE
FEGHE SREE  Collective
Depreciation Revaluation  impairment
alowances  EfEW% of available-  allowances
in excess of  Revaluation for-sale for
related of  financial  loans and £ =l
depreciation  properties assets  advances Others Total
24,032 73,021 4,522 (34,692) - 66,883
1,504 910 - 3,218 (137) 5,495
- (4,527) (2,079) - - (6,606)
25,536 69,404 2,443 (31,474) (137) 65,772
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(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

7. BiEE 7. Taxation (Continued)
(d) EERZEZHEZERERE
(48 (Continued)
KFRITE
The Group
2006
REEBERNERZ Net deferred tax assets recognised
FRIEHIEEE on the balance sheets (16,679)
REEBBERAER Net deferred tax liabilities
FEERIBEE recognised on the

balance sheets

8. ABITRREF/ 2ER

RBITHRRES ZGFPETAaAEE
1,242,954,0007C (ZZEZHF : B
1,124,275,0007T) R ERFT 2 BRI H
EE o

9. KB
(a XFERE

294,220,500 (ZZZ R F -
294,000,50080) 5t - EEM
RRE 2 AR B B AT
NABZI(ZEZRF -
B )

BT F 2 REARE

294,220,500 (ZZTTHF :
294,020,50000) 518 - EEE
BEXREEBRBIR REKRE
BB T (ZEZTRF
ok b TWAY-=:))

EEERBERAEARBIRZRK
HIlE  WARAREBEERBERER
RERSARE -

105,274 91,570

KT AT
The Bank
2006 2005

(9,452) (3,479)

79,012 69,251

88,595 83,584

69,560 65,772

8. Profit attributable to the shareholders of the

Bank

The profit attributable to the shareholders of the Bank includes an
amount of HK$1,242,954,000 (2005: HK$1,124,275,000) which has

been dealt with in the accounts of the Bank.

9. Dividends

(a) Dividends attributable to the year

Interim dividend declared and paid of HK$0.82

(2005: HK$0.70) per ordinary share
on 294,220,500 shares
(2005: 294,000,500 shares)

Underprovision of final dividend
in respect of the prior year

Final dividend proposed after the
balance sheet date of HK$2.00
(2005: HK$1.60) per ordinary share
on 294,220,500 shares
(2005: 294,020,500 shares)

2006 2005
241,260 205,800
96 57
588,441 470,433
829,797 676,290

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has
not been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.



9. KRE (&)
(b) REXNHERREZ EFEE
R E

294,080,500 (ZZTTHF :
293,950,5000%) 5+ & + IRAEF
O R FNIREE 2 RENR S Z%
BE—TAB(CEERF
BB —TH A=)

10. EEM £
BREB(RAEO 161 MRS
BEEMSBINWT

EZR Chairman

B Patrick Y B Fung
HiTEE Executive directors
Iz Frank J Wang
g Michael Y S Fung
& Louis C W Ho
FinEE Non-executive directors
EIED Aloysius HY Tse
Azn Ambrose H C Lau
hRE Andrew M Gordon
gy Cheng Hon Kwan
David Drabkin David Drabkin
Kenneth A Lopian Kenneth A Lopian
X SimonK Y Lee
RN Tung Chee Chen
At Total

9. Dividends (Continued)
(b) Dividends attributable to the previous year,
approved and paid during the year

2006 2005
Final dividend in respect of the prior year,
approved and paid during the year, of
HK$1.60 (2005: HK$1.43) per
ordinary share on 294,080,500 shares
(2005: 293,950,500 shares) 470,529 420,349

10. Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

2006
ZeR
HMe Jidr¥a DV
EEka Salaries 3 Tt =0
Directors’  and other Pension  Performance NG Share-based GH)
fee  emoluments  contributions bonuses  Sub-total payment Total
229 5,720 660 1,513 14,182 3,845 18,027
115 2,700 - 4,956 M 2,331 10,102
115 2,874 331 3,786 7,106 1,923 9,029
115 1,609 186 824 2,734 48 2,182
100 89 - - 189 - 189
100 - - - 100 - 100
100 50 - - 150 - 150
100 50 - - 150 - 150
100 - - - 100 - 100
100 - - - 100 - 100
100 50 - - 150 - 150
100 - - - 100 - 100
1,374 13,142 1177 1713 32832 8,147 40,979
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10. EEM < (&) 10. Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
2005
23R
s &g AR
EEka Salaries 3 Tt =0
Directors’  and other Pension  Performance /N Share-based G

fee  emoluments  contributions honuses  Sub-total payment Total
EER Chairman
B Patrick Y B Fung 229 5,200 600 4,026 10,055 1,908 11,963
HITEE Executive directors
IFE Frank J Wang 115 2,460 - 2,666 5,241 1,356 6,597
ity ] Michael Y S Fung 115 2,704 312 2,013 5144 1,234 6,378
& Louis CW Ho 115 1,609 186 571 2,481 798 3,279
FHEE Non-executive directors
Alan R Griffth Alan R Griffth 100 - - - 100 - 100
EE Aloysius H'Y Tse 100 89 - - 189 - 189
AgR Ambrose H C Lau 100 - - - 100 - 100
hEE Andrew M Gordon 100 50 - - 150 - 150
Uy Cheng Hon Kwan 100 50 - - 150 - 150
Kenneth A Lopian Kenneth A Lopian 100 = = = 100 = 100
ZEE Simon K'Y Lee 100 50 - - 150 - 150
RN Tung Chee Chen 100 - - - 100 - 100
aif Total 1374 12,012 1,008 9,076 23,960 5,296 29,056
ARG ER TIIREAEE 2 R The above share-based payments are fair value of share options
e KRR B BB EIER 2 RARE and awards granted under the Group’s Share Option Scheme and
LREZ ATEE  FBEIRNES EIP. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under “Share
emEEaERRESEI R[EESR Option Scheme” and “Employee Incentive Plan” in the Report of

BIETEI A - the Directors.



11. THRAEME 11. Executives’ emoluments
BEeRXFREERE=(ZTZTHR The five highest paid individuals include three (2005: four) directors,
F O ES - ISR A LM details of whose emoluments are set out in Note 10. The emoluments
TR BT (ZEZTRF : —1) of the remaining two (2005: one) individuals are as follows:

MR

2006 2005
FeRhHMMES Salaries and other emoluments 4,107 1,922
BRIREHR Pension contributions 472 220
TEAT Performance bonuses 3,351 1,200
LARR R (B 1 Share-based payment 880 554
8,810 3,896

THAEME AR TIESHER

The emoluments of the executives are within the following band:

2006 2005

THAE THBAE

AE A

Number of  Number of

executives  executives

753,500,001 7T — & #4,000,0007T HK$ 3,500,001 — HK$ 4,000,000 - 1
784,000,001 7T — #E#4,500,0007T HK$ 4,000,001 — HK$ 4,500,000 2 -
2 1

97



B T8 fft 5
Notes to the Accounts

12. BRER

12. Earnings per share

BRERAFTIRIEEFABITRE
FE1S 2 3% |75 #1,660,716,0007T (=
TEFF : BHE1,348,718,0007T) &
RENBEBEITERR 2 INEFHE
204,126,856 K (=T A F :
293,970,062/%) 5T & -

R—A—HZE#RITEBBER

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,660,716,000 (2005:
HK$1,348,718,000) and on the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 294,126,856 shares (2005: 293,970,062 shares)
in issue during the year.

2006 2005

=T =T
BE—Tz BE—TZ
% 7 21 B IR E B
Number of Number of
shares of shares of
HK$1.00 HK$1.00
each each

Issued ordinary shares at 1st January
Effect of share option exercised

294,020,500 293,910,500

ETERBREZZE 106,356 59,562

AT BB REARN N L@ D
I 88

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in calculating basic

earnings per share 294,126,856 293,970,062

98

EREERA DIRBEEFARIRITARER
FE1S 2 3% ) /& #1,660,716,0007T (=
TR B H1,348,718,0007T) K
RERNBEBEITL R 2 INEFHE
296,657,181 (ZZETHF :
294,844,8250%) 5t & - WELFTE &
BE AT 2 Ti@Ak2,530,3250 (—F
TRHE : 874,7630%) F2 A -

RET BB REARN N T @D
=S SSE

WA BT R AERT
WA BT EEEZERE

AT BB EER NN @k
I 88

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,660,7 16,000 (2005:
HK$1,348,718,000) and on the weighted average number of
ordinary shares of 296,657,181 shares (2005: 294,844,825 shares)
in issue during the year after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares of 2,530,325 shares (2005: 874,763

shares).

2006 2005
B B
BE—Te AB¥—TZ
it 8 B B 88
Number of Number of
shares of shares of
HK$1.00 HK$1.00
each each
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in calculating basic
earnings per share 294,126,856 293,970,062
Deemed exercise of share option
scheme 504,647 733,918
Deemed exercise of EIP 2,025,678 140,845
Weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in calculating diluted
earnings per share 296,657,181 294,844,825




13. BEeREHES 13. Cash and short-term funds

KZHRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
ReRERRITRZEREM Cash and balances with banks
RS and other financial institutions 2,253,725 1,781,679 1,691,086 1,387,648
BN ETER Money at call and short notice 23,847,991 16,998,025 23,835,729 16,958,098
BT ES Treasury bills 2,684,233 1,274,094 597,572 399,029

28,785,949 20,053,798 26,124,387 18,744,775

RE RFHERTTRIZ K H AL & B Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions are
ZAMWT analysed as follows:
KZHRITEE KFRAT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
Rt Cash balances 446,035 381,624 241,618 271,043
17 0 8 T BT R SR 3R 1T Balances and placement with
central banks 387,073 413,531 143,744 228,574
Tl E BF IERTTRI 3 )2 Balances and placement with
H Ao RhiE banks and other financial
institutions 1,420,617 986,524 1,305,724 888,031

2,263,725 1,781,679 1,691,086 1,387,648

BARERTFRZ WA Money at call and short notice are analysed as follows:
KFRITEE KFRT

The Group The Bank

2006 2005 2006 2005
TEHTF MERIT R Placement with banks 23,847,991 16,998,025 23,835,729 16,958,098
FIBEBRNEFAFBEZEIIHA - &F All treasury bills are held-to-maturity, issued by central governments
REFREFRRRBITEL - WAL and central banks, and are unlisted.
m2ES -
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14. EMERRTEEREGSHE

BERE(—Z+T=EARE

14. Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve

) months
KFRITEH KFRTT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERURTTRIZ Placement with banks 3,677,234 2,657,380 3,608,960 2,629,507
15. ESEBCRRREESE 15. Trade bills less impairment allowances
KFRITEH KFIRTT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
B H5EE Trade bills 375,189 653,992 328,352 414,160
MEE R ERREERE Individual impairment allowances
(fF3E19) for impaired loans and advances
(Note 19) (4,355) (961) (4,355) (961)
B BEREEE (f3519)  Collective impairment allowances
for loans and advances (Note 19) (285) (656) (279) (655)
370,549 652,375 323,718 412,544
16. EEAREE 16. Trading assets
KFRITEE KFIRTT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
BERES Debt securities:
PNz Rl Listed in Hong Kong 115,220 299 115,220 299
kL™ Unlisted - 1,413 - 1,413
115,220 1,712 115,220 1,712
RELTRE Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong 18,482 74,380 13,525 66,380
BERRESFEH Total trading securities 133,702 76,092 128,745 68,092
BERBRITESMTIAZIE Positive fair values of derivative
~EEE (HFE34(0)()2) financial instruments held for
trading (Note 34(o)(i)(2) 604,600 835172 620,833 861,618
738,392 911,264 749,578 929,710




16. EEAREE (&) 16. Trading assets (Continued)

R EBERGCEERIEENBR Trading assets of the Bank include positive fair values of derivative
ARGZITESBMIAZIEAFER financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to
75 116,990,0007T (ZZEZTRHF : B HK$16,990,000 (2005: HK$26,445,000).

26,445,0007T) °

BEERRBARZEFOT - Trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:
KFRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
BATHERE - Issued by:
R B R R T Central governments and
central banks - 201 - 201
RITRIE R E A2 BE Banks and other financial
institutions 15,901 42,036 13,525 37,014
b Corporate entities 117,497 33,757 114,922 30,779
N T Public sector entities 304 98 298 98

133,702 76,002

128,745 68,092

17. LA EEFAEBZ Z2E8ME  17. Financial assets measured at fair value through

3 profit or loss
KFRITEE
The Group
2006 2005
RISES - Debt securities:
PNz Rl Listed in Hong Kong 54,684 93,506
BN T Listed outside Hong Kong 697,448 1,230,053
LM Unlisted 4,630,824 4,600,865

KFIRTT
The Bank
2006 2005

54,684 93,506
697,448 1,230,053
4,630,824 4,600,865

5,382,956 5,924,424

5,382,956 5,924,424
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17. U EEFAEBRZE/mE

E(

UARFEEFABEZEREERS

&)

HEMT :

BITHIE -

i

S B

IR

18. EF 2 ER R HAIRIEE R R

HAE

(a) FEFZEMREMBEEEBE
BEE
RPENEE

TRERAMLE RS

i

MEER AR EER
(f15E19)

Bz BERELRE
(f15E19)

RPETFER

BORXREMEREE
ZER
FEEt A E R E M ARIE

HhARITESRTIA
ZIERFEE
(Bt 5E34(b)(i)(1)

17. Financial assets measured at fair value through

profit or loss (Continued)

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss analysed

by counterparty are as follows:

Issued by:
Banks and other financial
institutions
Corporate entities
Public sector entities

XFRITEE KT HRIT

The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
2,379,167 2,886,507 2,379,167 2,886,507
2,501,097 2,527,422 2,501,097 2,527,422
502,692 510,495 502,692 510,495
5,382,956 5,924,424 5,382,956 5,924,424

18. Advances to customers and other accounts less

impairment allowances

(a) Advances to customers and other accounts less

impairment allowances

Gross advances to customers

Individual impairment allowances
for impaired loans and
advances (Note 19)

Collective impairment allowances
for loans and advances
(Note 19)

Net advances to customers

Advances to banks and other
financial institutions

Accrued interest and other
accounts

Positive fair values of derivative
financial instruments held for
hedging (Note 34(b)(ii)(1))

KZHRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005

58,638,237 54,401,834 45,204,201 42,518,513

(92,317) (119,720)  (70,016)  (104,194)

(168,717)  (207,842) (146,411) (178,795

58,377,203 54,074,272 44,987,774 42,235,524

47,539 79,191 47,539 79,191
2,272,096 1,310,822 1,481,872 897,608
7,420 8,598 7,420 8,598

60,704,258 55,472,883 46,524,605 43,220,921




18. EF v EF R HEMEREE®MKE  18. Advances to customers and other accounts less

AEEME (&) impairment allowances (Continued)
(b) EFEXNITH*7%8 (b) Advances to customers analysed by industry
sectors
BEFERZITEERRIEZEER The information concerning advances to customers by industry
Rz BEDBERARBRERRBEAE sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to
o the usage of the advances and is stated gross of any impairment
allowances.
XFHRITEE KFHIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
EEBERAZEN Advances for use in Hong Kong
I%¥ Bxkes Industrial, commercial and financial
-MEER - Property development 405,490 652,264 405,490 652,264
-MERE - Property investment 10,901,148 9,628,817 10,815,074 9,536,468
— IR - Financial concerns 1,101,513 508,747 1,101,513 508,747
—-BRE&L - Stockbrokers 346,457 307,150 346,457 307,150
-HBRATER - Wholesale and retail trade 807,723 835,833 805,722 829,045
—BER - Manufacturing 1,241,327 1,460,996 1,139,576 1,366,358
—EHIERRE — Transport and transport
equipment 2,416,631 2,827,696 326,691 593,886
-BREBHEZER — Share financing 271,747 256,776 271,747 256,776
—Hfh - Others 2,762,740 2,899,347 2,548,377 2,682,803
EA Individuals
-BEEEEHE] — Advances for the purchase
[FARBEL2ERER of flats under the Home
TEIRBEERE Ownership Scheme,
FEEFER Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme 1,591,838 1,500,857 1,591,838 1,500,857
-BEHEMIENE ~ Advances for the purchase
ZER of other residential
properties 14,692,277 13,917,497 13,122,821 12,536,471
- EREER - Credit card advances 323,145 385,932 323,145 385,932
—Hfb - Others 3,238,841 3,523,120 1,508,815 1,870,588
40,106,877 38,705,032 34,313,266 33,027,345
ESmE Trade finance 3,049,104 3,057,178 2,773,451 2,713,906
EEBUMEAZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
—FRE A - Mainland China 9,257,219 7,801,900 8,023,139 6,667,519
— B - Macau 6,211,056 4,817,591 80,364 94,610
—Hfb - Others 13,981 20,133 13,981 15,133

15,482,256 12,639,624 8,117,484 6,777,262

58,638,237 54,401,834 45,204,201 42,518,513
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18. EF 2 ER K HMAREC AMER
AE % (&)

(c)

H1EZEF B

BB BB R @R RIR R A
W BB 2 S A A B A BB E
REIWWT -

18. Advances to customers and other accounts less
impairment allowances (Continued)
(c) Impaired advances to customers
The gross impaired advances to customers and individual
impairment allowances made after taking into account the
discounted value of future recoverable amounts in respect of
such advances are as follows:

KEFRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
WEZEFENBE Gross impaired advances to
customers 364,092 560,065 293,170 463,689

ERFEZEE B, Gross impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of
total advances to customers 0.62% 1.03% 0.65% 1.09%

BB EEE Individual impairment allowances 92,317 119,720 70,016 104,194

R-ZEEF+-A=T—HR
—EEXE+AS+—A8 &
REETFRIRERE LB
B2 RORS - LARIREEBIAE
1 -

There are no individual impairment allowances made on
advances to banks and other financial institutions as at 31st
December, 2006 and 31st December, 2005.



18. EF 2 ER R HAMRIEE R R

AE % (&)
(d) EFERABIEMEHEEFR

g4
REMEHERENSERE M
RABENEHBENT :

18. Advances to customers and other accounts less
impairment allowances (Continued)
(d) Included in advances to customers are net
investments in finance leases:
The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance
leases and their present values are as follows:

KFHRITE
The Group
2006 2005
REHE REHE
NHRE NRBRE
Present  &IEME Present  &IEHE
value  [FF4EE value 548
of the Total of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments  payments  payments  payments
YR K - Amount receivable:
—F PR Within 1 year 1,856,521 2,087,318 1,766,192 1,979,874
—FUEERFA After 1 year but within 5 years 2,039,947 2,220,070 2,086,306 2,282,263
HFEUE After 5 years 94,378 120,057 181,878 263,114
3,990,846 4,427,445 4,034,376 4,525,251
HEEZRZERRMEEE  Individual impairment allowances
for impaired loans and advances (1,658) (2,434)
B BERAELE Collective impairment allowances
for loans and advances (11,914) (15,209)
BERERRIZARKA Unearned future income on
finance lease - (436,599) - (490,875)

MERENFHRERE Net investment in finance leases 3,977,274 3,990,846 4,016,733 4,034,376

The Bank has no finance lease receivable as at 31st December,
2006 and 31st December, 2005.
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19. ERZREEME

—A— Ak
i
Bl

XB (BN R IEERFER

EREBLITIER (M35 @)
WEEFBE MR 2 ERK

F M

TZA=+—H#&#H
BETHIEB ZRE%ER :

B S5E 5 (H3E15)
BEEZ2ER(H:E18()

19. Impairment allowances for loans and advances

At 1st January
Additions
Releases

Net charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account

Unwind of discount of loan
impairment loss (Note 5(a))

Recoveries of advances written
off in prior years

Amounts written off

At 31st December

Representing impairment
allowances for:
Trade bills (Note 15)
Advances to customers
(Note 18(a))

KFRITEE
The Group
2006
1& 5] e &&F
Individual ~ Collective Total

120,681 208,498 329,179
53,779 - 53,779
(13,510)  (39,496)  (53,006)

40,269 (39,496) 773
(2,672) = (2,672)
42,237 - 42,237
(103,843) - (103,843)

96,672 169,002 265,674

4,355 285 4,640

92,317 168,717 261,034

96,672 169,002 265,674




19. ERZBEZEE (&)

—A—Bk#H
i
Bl

XB (BN FAIEEREE

EFOREBRAITINERD (FiEs(@)
Y Bl 1 5 2 iRk 2 &K

FAMER

T-A=1+—H#%&H%
BRETIIRR ZBEERE

E 52 (H:E15)
BEFEZER (M5E18(a)

19. Impairment allowances for loans and advances

(Continued)
KFHRITE
The Group
2005
1& 5] B a5t
Individual Collective Total
At 1st January 123,979 222,330 346,309
Additions 105,066 16,106 121,172
Releases (87,178) (29,938) (67,116)
Net charged/(credited) to
consolidated profit and
loss account 67,888 (13,832) 54,056
Unwind of discount of loan
impairment loss (Note 5(a)) (10,465) - (10,465)
Recoveries of advances written
off in prior years 86,136 - 86,136
Amounts written off (146,857) - (146,857)
At 31st December 120,681 208,498 329,179
Representing impairment
allowances for:
Trade bills (Note 15) 961 656 1,617
Advances to customers
(Note 18(a)) 119,720 207,842 327,562
120,681 208,498 329,179
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19. R ZBE%EE (&)

—A—Bk#H

i

Bl
GINVE 2 TET 0
FEROR(E B S
U L £ 4F EL R 2 B
o

+-A=+—HB&%

BRETIIAEB ZBEERS

B S5E 5 (H3E15)
BEEZ2ER(H:E18()

19. Impairment allowances for loans and advances

(Continued)
KT HRTT
The Bank
2006
185 2 A&t
Individual ~ Collective Total
At 1st January 105,155 179,450 284,605
Additions 33,295 - 33,295
Releases (9,500) (32,760) (42,260)
Net (credited)/charged to profit
and loss account 23,795 (32,760) (8,965)
Unwind of discount of loan
impairment loss (2,672) - (2,672)
Recoveries of advances written off
in prior years 30,269 - 30,269
Amounts written off (82,176) - (82,176)
At 31st December 74,371 146,690 221,061
Representing impairment
allowances for:
Trade bills (Note 15) 4,355 279 4,634
Advances to customers
(Note 18(a)) 70,016 146,411 216,427
74,371 146,690 221,061




19. ERZREEME (&) 19. Impairment allowances for loans and advances

(Continued)
KFRIT
The Bank
2005
&5 2 =
Individual ~ Collective Total
—RA—B#&#% At 1st January 83,205 196,246 279,451
it Additions 85,289 9,687 94,976
o] £ Releases (21,852) (26,483) (48,335)
XE (EA) BREFE Net charged/(credited) to profit
and loss account 63,437 (16,796) 46,641
BB ERAITINER Unwind of discount of loan
impairment loss (10,465) - (10,465)
I 11 £ B bR < 3K Recoveries of advances written off
in prior years 74,108 - 74,108
F MR Amounts written off (105,130) - (105,130)
+—-A=+—H#&% At 31st December 105,155 179,450 284,605
BIETHIIEB 2B - Representing impairment
allowances for:
B 525 (H15E15) Trade bills (Note 15) 961 655 1,616
BEEZEZ (HE18(a) Advances to customers
(Note 18(a)) 104,194 178,795 282,989

105,155 179,450 284,605
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20.

FEZIHBERTHHEESH

&E

FEERHAZEBES
AELm
=2/ i}

JEE™

AHEE C EBES
ABEM
=2 Wi}

JFE

AHHEEZRE
AELm
JEE™

FAZIMA 2 EHES
BrzmigEE

HEZIEBA 2 3k EHER
#EH 2N FEE

assets

Held-to-maturity debt securities:
Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted

Available-for-sale debt securities:

Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong

Unlisted

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Listed in Hong Kong
Unlisted

Market value of listed held-to-
maturity debt securities

Fair value of unlisted held-to-
maturity debt securities

KFRITEE
The Group

2006

83,424
248,737

2005

85,348
202,232

20. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial

KT AT
The Bank

2006

83,424
248,737

2005

85,348
202,232

332,161
9,328,427

287,580
9,838,934

332,161
8,838,746

287,580
9,295,630

9,660,588

10,126,514

9,170,907

9,683,210

6,566,073

12,467
2,782,418

6,514,242

2,730,229

6,566,073
3,192,960

2,794,885
2,879,968

6,514,242
3,140,872

2,730,229
2,839,435

9,759,033

5,674,853

9,655,114

5,569,664

1,600
113,139

1,856
106,207

1,600
102,404

1,470
95,608

114,739

108,063

104,004

97,078

9,873,772

5,782,916

9,759,118

5,666,742

19,534,360

15,909,430

18,930,025

15,249,952

330,673

288,331

330,673

288,331

9,252,236

9,757,850

8,765,493

9,220,546




20. FEZEHEARATHEESH

21.

28E (&
HEEHMARTHEECREEY
RSUFHIWT -

20. Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial
assets (Continued)
Held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets analysed by
counterparty are as follows:

KFRITEE KT RIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
ATHERS Issued by:
R B R R T Central governments and
central banks 7,695 7,764 7,695 7,764
RITREREAM S RIE Banks and other financial
institutions 17,673,362 13,564,685 17,165,638 13,069,702
¥ Corporate entities 1,615,130 1,996,214 1,443,590 1,857,352
NEE Public sector entities 338,173 340,767 313,102 315,134

BEZIHAZBFAEAE D EAR
S REHES| (HFE13) -

MEARRE

FEm AR, (RE)

19,534,360 15,909,430 18,930,025 15,249,952

Held-to-maturity treasury bills are classified as “Cash and short-
term funds” (Note 13).

21. Investments in subsidiaries
KFIRIT
The Bank

2006 2005

Unlisted shares, at cost 682,707 682,707
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21. B ARRE (&)
FEMBARRNNNAT ¢

21. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
The following list contains only the particulars of principal

NCIEA !
Name of company

BPKFIRITER A
Banco Weng Hang, S.A.

XxZ#R1T(AL)BERAA
Wing Hang Bank (Cayman) Limited

KFHBARRA]
Wing Hang Finance Company Limited

KZERBBERRAR
Wing Hang Credit Limited

KT EHRERBERA A
Wing Hang Zurich Insurance
Company Limited

KT IRIEEERE AR QA
Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

KEREBREBERARE
Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

KZEHFBRAA
Wing Hang Shares Brokerage
Company Limited

KFRITEFREBRAA]
Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited

KFRIT(REBA) BRAF
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited

EMPEBR AR
Cheuk Woo Enterprises Company Limited

subsidiaries:
GRS 2#1T
K LRkmEE

Place of Nominal value AR EisEE
incorporation of issued  Percentage Principal
and operation ordinary shares held activities
R RITRB
Macau MOP120,000,000 100% Banking
MEHS RITRB
Cayman Islands US$25,000,000 100% Banking
B BEXEREABER
Hong Kong HK$130,000,000 100% Deposit Taking
and Hire Purchase
BB HEREE
Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100% Consumer Lending
BB R 7%
Hong Kong HK$45,000,000 65% Insurance
BB B B
Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Insurance Broker
BB PRBz IR
Hong Kong HK$50,000 100%  Insurance Agency
BB HEHEE
Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 100%  Securities Dealing
BB EERB
Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Trustee Services
BB RIBRD
Hong Kong HK$10,000 100%  Nominee Services
BB MERE
Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Property
Investment



21.

22.

MEBARRE () 21. Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)
i R 217
4t 2 LiERmEE
Place of Nominal value BEER EixEE
UNSIE=Y incorporation of issued Percentage Principal
Name of company and operation ordinary shares held activities
M EBRAA BB MERE
Honfirst Land Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000,000 100% Property
Investment
REBREAHS BEZBEETA
Wing Hang Financial Holdings British Virgin Islands US$10 100% Issuer of
(BVI) Limited Subordinated
Notes
BeEQARRE 22. Investments in associated companies
KFRITEE KFIRTT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
LRk (FR(E) Unlisted shares, at cost - - 112,000 112,000
BFEE Share of net assets 135,906 84,955 - =
il AN Loans to associated companies 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
197,906 146,955 174,000 174,000
BEFHME R RBELWEKE - 28 Loans to associated companies are unsecured, interest-free and
FERZZZNFHEE - repayable in 2008.
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= /NCIER I U

NI
Name of company

REERAR AT
Bank Consortium
Holding Limited

EEABRBRAERAR
Hong Kong Life Insurance

Limited

REBEARAF

Joint Electronic Teller

Services Limited

Notes to the Accounts

22. Investments in associated companies

ERIIPN
B
Place of
incorporation
and operation

BB
Hong Kong

0
Hong Kong

o
Hong Kong

Y AEEREFESEGLIREHE -

Wat : (a)

FEBERREEEFR L A JE

1 F A E TSR IE AL B G
LR RS E -

BEARNNEENEERIIMT

[} ]
ARENERED

100 percent
Group’s effective interest

100 percent
Group’s effective interest

(Continued)

The following list contains the particulars of associated companies:

BB
TAREE
Nominal value
of issued
ordinary shares

HK$150,000,000

HK$210,000,000

HK$10,023,800

*

AR R
Percentage Voting
held power
tHz=*

27% 2 out of 7*

EPL=>
33% 1 out of 3*

AnZ—"

20%(a) 1 out of 5*

respective associated companies.

Notes:

EEEE
Principal
activities

BKEREEIRS
Services for
Retirement
Schemes

il

Insurance

BEIEEHAER
ATM Network

Representing the Group’s number of votes on the board of directors of

(@) The Group’s share of net asset in Joint Electronic Teller Services

Limited is based on the Group’s share of dividend received from

this associated company during this year.

Summary financial information on associated companies is set out

below:

BE
Assets

2,601,235 1
736,869

Assets

2,056,313 1
561,119

A
Liabilities

,857,334
600,963

A
Liabilities

/485,507
476,164

2006
BEEPA
Total
BR#EE  operating
Equity income
743,901 294,198
135,906 61,908
2005
Gl 2 UN
Total
frEz  operating
Equity income
570,806 210,159
84,955 39,844

BRI
B Profit
Tax after tax

18,772 199,962
4,17 50,951
BREHE R

M Profit
Tax after tax
12,288 64,149
2,597 11,249



23. BB EEE

KASEE
“EENF-A-BER
AE
&
HRTTHEBERENE

“EERETA=T-BER
TREEZHASMEEITNT -

PR

fhiE
“ETRF
—WNEF
—NANE
SAAVLE:

FE2R
“ERNF-A-BER
AR 128 (5E5(e)

(3
MRTTIEBERENSE
“ETRETZA=T—REH

REFE
“EERETA=T-BER

23. Tangible fixed assets

XFHRTEE
The Group
2006
RITITH
B
Bank
REWME  HOOL premises
Investment Bank B and GE
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
Cost or valuation
At 1st January, 2006 231,447 1,470,382 584,120 2,054,502 2,285,949
Additions - 186,728 68,500 255,228 255,228
Disposals (9,800) (43,025) (21,521) (64,546) (74,346)
Transfers from bank premises
to investment properties 21,175 (21,904) - (21,904) (729)
Surplus on revaluation 15,568 11,010 - 11,010 26,578
At 31st December, 2006 258,390 1,603,191 631,099 2,234,290 2,492,680
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At cost - 1,209,589 631,009 1,840,688 1,840,688
At valuation
2006 258,390 - - - 258,390
1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
1989 - 9,347 - 9,347 9,347
1984 - 26,367 - 26,367 26,367
258,390 1,603,191 631,099 2,234,290 2,492,680
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January, 2006 - 158,987 389,474 548,461 548,461
Charge for the year
(Note 5(€)) - 26,909 54,333 81,242 81,242
Written back on disposals - (9,817) (20,265) (30,082) (30,082)
Transfers from bank premises
to investment properties - (729) - (729) (729)
At 31st December, 2006 - 175,350 423,542 598,892 598,892
Net book value
At 31st December, 2006 258,390 1,427,841 207,557 1,635,398 1,893,788
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23. AEEEEE (&)

AR A
—ZTRF-A-B&H
MNE
&
METITIHEBERENE

MEEMEEBERITITL

“ERRETA=T-BESR
TREEZRASAEESHOT :

A

b8
—TTRE
—NNEF
SwiTAV;E:
—h\BF

FE2R
“ZTRF-A-BER
AR 128 (5E5(e)

Hi
BT ABERANE
—TERF A= t-ARH

REFE
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23. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

XFHRITEE
The Group
2005
|ITITHE
B
Bank
REWME  HOOH premises
Investment Bank B and A%
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
Cost or valuation
At 1st January, 2005 209,560 1,502,092 578,024 2,080,116 2,289,676
Additions - 668 55,231 55,899 55,899
Disposals (5,000) (27,180) (49,135) (76,315) (81,315)
Transfers from bank premises
to investment properties 18,338 (18,743) - (18,743) (405)
Transfers from investment
properties to bank
premises (4,248) 4,248 - 4,248 -
Surplus on revaluation 12,797 9,297 = 9,297 22,094
At 31st December, 2005 231,447 1,470,382 584,120 2,064,502 2,285,949
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At cost - 1,076,780 584,120 1,660,900 1,660,900
At valuation
2005 231,447 = - - 231,447
1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
1989 - 9,347 - 9,347 9,347
1984 - 26,367 - 26,367 26,367
231,447 1,470,382 584,120 2,054,502 2,285,949
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January, 2005 - 135,867 381,239 517,106 517,106
Charge for the year
(Note 5(e)) — 25,700 49,707 75,407 75,407
Written back on disposals - (2,175) (41,472) (43,647) (43,647)
Transfers from bank premises
to investment properties - (405) - (405) (405)
At 31st December, 2005 - 158,987 389,474 548,461 548,461
Net book value
At 31st December, 2005 231,447 1,311,395 194,646 1,506,041 1,737,488
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23. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

XFHRAT
The Bank
2006
|ITITHE
B
Bank
REWME  HOOL premises
Investment Bank B and GE
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
Cost or valuation
At 1st January, 2006 18,300 1,099,842 488,640 1,588,482 1,606,782
Additions - - 49,741 49,741 49,741
Disposals (9,800) (23,695) (16,033) (39,728) (49,528)
Surplus on revaluation 1,880 - - - 1,880
At 31st December, 2006 10,380 1,076,147 522,348 1,598,495 1,608,875
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
At cost - 717,409 522,348 1,239,757 1,239,757
At valuation
2006 10,380 - - - 10,380
1990 - 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
1989 - 850 - 850 850
10,380 1,076,147 522,348 1,598,495 1,608,875
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January, 2006 - 117,095 321,195 438,290 438,290
Charge for the year - 18,455 44,383 62,838 62,838
Written back on disposals - (3,669) (15,246) (18,915) (18,915)
At 31st December, 2006 - 131,881 350,332 482,213 482,213
Net book value
At 31st December, 2006 10,380 944,266 172,016 1,116,282 1,126,662
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23. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1st January, 2005
Additions
Disposals
Surplus on revaluation

At 31st December, 2005

At cost

At valuation
2005
1990
1989

Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January, 2005
Charge for the year
Written back on disposals

At 31st December, 2005

Net book value

KFRIT
The Bank
2005

|ITITHE

B

Bank

REWME  HOOL premises

Investment Bank B and B
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
13,100 1,126,174 487,862 1,614,036 1,627,136
- 668 47,677 48,345 48,345
- (27,000) (46,899) (73,899) (73,899)
5,200 - - - 5,200
18,300 1,099,842 488,640 1,588,482 1,606,782
The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:

- 741,104 488,640 1,229,744 1,229,744
18,300 - - - 18,300
- 357,888 - 357,888 357,888
- 850 - 850 850
18,300 1,099,842 488,640 1,588,482 1,606,782
- 99,968 319,072 419,040 419,040
- 19,302 41,512 60,814 60,814
- (2,175) (39,389) (41,564) (41,564)
- 117,095 321,195 438,290 438,290
18,300 982,747 167,445 1,150,192 1,168,492

At 31st December, 2005




23. AEEEEE (&)

RITITHE AR AR E BHAENIER - &
BB 11,010,000 (CEEH
F : HE#9,207,000T) EEBREAE
BRI EAFEE - WENRE
ERTEB 1,027,000 (Z 22 R
& #¥1,627,0007T) °

BENMEER _ZTF+_A=1
—ARZEERAFTZA=T—AHEK
BB AEMITE - K FEEH (HB8
IHmAETENEMEBENEFEE)
NARMEBEETIR -

WANE B R AT AR AR R &
AR THREEERS B BB
1,121,234,0007T (ZEZ R F : B
996,800,0007T) K % #652,099,0007T
—TTHEF : $%688,763,0007T) °

BREYERRITTUREFERR

23. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)

Bank premises are stated at cost or directors’ valuation. The
revaluation surplus of HK$11,010,000 (2005: HK$9,297,000) has
been transferred to the bank premises revaluation reserve of the
Group, net of deferred tax of HK$1,927,000 (2005: HK$1,627,000).

Investment properties are revalued by an independent firm of
surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited who
have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, on an open market value basis as at 31st December,
2006 and 31st December, 2005.

The carrying amount of the bank premises of the Group and the
Bank would have been HK$1,121,234,000 (2005: HK$996,800,000)
and HK$652,099,000 (2005: HK$688,763,000) respectively had
they been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The net book value of investment properties and bank premises
comprises:

KFRITEE KFRAT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
KAZERE FREEHOLD
—g4h — Held outside Hong Kong 47,519 47,870 - =
GiEED) LEASEHOLD
— B - Held in Hong Kong
R (AR Long leases (over 50 years
F+FEULEHE) unexpired) 861,992 871,447 492,215 519,436
HERA (B ERfE Medium-term leases (10 to 50
TEER+FE) years unexpired) 627,114 523,900 427,318 444,620
— g4 - Held outside Hong Kong
R (AR Long leases (over 50 years
A+FULEE) unexpired) 1,993 2,031 1,993 2,031
R ERA (B AT Medium-term leases (10 to 50
TEER+FE) years unexpired) 42,212 44 261 33,120 34,960
A (BRI Short leases (less than 10
TEUATH) years unexpired) 105,401 53,333 - =
1,686,231 1,542,842 954,646 1,001,047
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23. Tangible fixed assets (Continued)
The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years.
None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise meet
the definition of investment property are classified as investment

AEBEETATBHEEEHEER - KK
RIEEUBEFREENT

property.

The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases are receivables as follows:

KXFIRITE
The Group
2006 2005
—Fg AT 1 year or less 10,349 8,508
—FULERF 5 years or less but over 1 years 8,294 4,660
18,643 13,168
24. HE 24. Goodwill
(a) BE (a) Goodwill
KFRITEH KFRTT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
DN Cost
—RA— A& At 1st January 848,592 847,713 847,422 847,422
H BB A T msgm Addition through acquisition of
subsidiary - 879 - -
+-RA=+—H#&#% At 31st December 848,592 848,592 847,422 847,422
REDRERX Accumulated impairment loss
—A— A% At 1st January 1,170 = - =
FARMEBRLX Impairment loss for the year
(BF=E5(e) %.35(a)) (Notes 5(e) and 35(a)) - 1,170 - =
+ZA=+—B&# At 31st December 1,170 1,170 - -
REFE Net book value as at
+-RA=1+—H#&#& 31st December 847,422 847,422 847,422 847,422




24, BHE (#)

24. Goodwill (Continued)

(b)) BEBENELEEENZH (b) Impairment tests for cash-generating units
18 B = containing goodwill
AEEREEWRREBOED Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
BeRg 2 TRl Rl e £ E BN (“CGU”) identified according to country of operation and
wm business segment as follows:
2006 2005
Wig 2 TERITER Retail banking business acquired 560,128 560,128
Webg 2 D IRITHER Corporate banking business acquired 233,741 233,741
WiBE 2 B B 57 Treasury business acquired 53,553 53,553
847,422 847,422
ReEEBMMNYESEEAR The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on
BEREENE - STETEERR value in use calculations. These calculations use cash flow
EEE?/EE’BEET%EEE’J projections based on financial budgets approved by
WEmEMET o HBSFHM management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond
REMEBE T MAYHETF R IEH the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate rates
T o WREAABAZRESEE stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term
BUMKEEBNRIITIER average growth rate for the business in which the CGU
* o operates.
AREREEFTENEZEMRE : Key assumptions used for value in use calculations:
2006 2005
% %
BRE Growth rate 6.54 6.54
Prins Discount rate 9.36 11.85
25 RITEAXEREMERMEBE 2FE  25. Deposits and balances of banks and other
ES financial institutions
RITAEREMESRBE TR 2D Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions are
T analysed as follows:
KFRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
RRIBITZ TR Deposits from central banks 30,555 84,377 30,555 84,377
RITRIZE R E A2 BIE Deposits from banks and other
ZFR financial institutions 1,662,332 1,618,649 1,642,869 1,610,236
1,692,887 1,703,026 1,673,424 1,694,613
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26.

27.

28.

BEFZER 26. Deposits from customers
KFRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
EETF R R KA Demand deposits and current
accounts 10,732,083 8,309,633 9,418,873 7,624,367
HEFR Savings deposits 15,508,366 11,578,904 10,910,605 8,176,603
EHERRBAFR Time, call and notice deposits 75,826,498 65,784,915 60,854,590 52,101,927
102,066,947 85,673,452 81,184,068 67,902,897
ERITZFARE 27. Certificates of deposit issued
XFHRITEE K F AT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR AT E 2 Certificates of deposit issued
BEIEHE (at amortised cost) 2,205,000 1,902,640 2,205,000 1,902,640
UAFEBEFABRZ Structured certificates of deposit
BETEBETRE issued measured at fair value
through profit or loss 1,510,303 1,921,699 1,515,276 1,926,612

R-ZBEXE+-_A=+—H0 FHE
B REE AR TEERABREZ
ERTEBUEGTREEEEENAE
BRI HAEENEOLSEEL
85,021,000C (Z T RHFE : B
144,974,0007T) : ABITARBE
85,100,000T (— T RHF : B
145,102,0007C) °

EERZAE
HEMGAEESFEETESRT
AZBRTEE - #BLIIRHE
34(b)(i))(2) °

REITHNEER S AGERIEENBA
ARG ZAESRMTANEBRAFEE
PE 11,495,000 (ZEERF : B
3,842,0007T) °

28.

3,715,303 3,824,339 3,720,276 3,829,252

At 31st December 2006, the carrying amounts of structured
certificates of deposit issued measured at fair value through profit
or loss are lower than their contractual amount payables at maturity
for the Group and the Bank by HK$85,021,000 (2005:
HK$144,974,000) and HK$85,100,000 (2005: HK$145,102,000)
respectively due to changes in benchmark interest rates.

Trading liabilities
Trading liabilities represent negative fair values of derivative financial
instruments held for trading. Details are set out in Note 34(b)(ii)(2).

Trading liabilities of the Bank include negative fair values of derivative
financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to
HK$1,495,000 (2005: HK$3,842,000).



29.

30.

HAibfRIE R 4

BN TASRIAY
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Hit N SRR ENFIE

A—ZEERF+_A=+—8 KR
T2 EMhBRIE R EHE IR RN B A R
RGZUESRTANB DT EES
#454,0007T - MR ZZTERF+=A
=+ —BXEEE -

BEER

Z=EEHB2,527,850,0007T (H5E31)
(325,000,000%7T) 2 fEEEXR - =i
BARITE-—BNZEMRBIBE AR
Wing Hang Financial Holdings (BVI)
Limited R =T E = FB1TF E5.25%
WEFE BRBERNEERE - KR
TEGM R E MR E Z SR
MERZHEMZEE RN ZFA
FIE - ZEEBBER_T—=F1+A

CELE

29.

30.

Negative fair value of derivative
financial instruments held for
hedging (Note 34(b)(ii)(1))

Amount payable for purchase of
debt securities

Other payables and interest
payable

Other accounts and provisions
XFHRITEE KT HRAT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
7,708 13,047 7,708 13,501
38,890 - 38,890 -
1,935,380 1,190,483 1,087,217 796,356
1,981,978 1,203,530 1,133,815 809,857

Other accounts and provisions of the Bank include negative fair
values of derivative financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary
amounting to HK$454,000 as at 31st December, 2005. There was
no such amount as at 31st December, 2006.

Loan capital

Loan capital with face value of HK$2,527,850,000 (Note 31)
(US$325,000,000) represents 5.25% subordinated notes qualifying
as tier 2 capital which were issued during 2003 by Wing Hang
Financial Holdings (BVI) Limited, a single purpose wholly-owned
finance subsidiary of the Bank. The Bank unconditionally and
irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable under the notes which
are listed on the Singapore Exchange Trading Limited. The notes
will mature on 10th October, 2013.
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31. HARR o 4T

gE
ReREREFER
Etp 2 kiR (1)

BRI (H13)

B{R% (H3E13)

EHEMBTRRRE
SRBBENE(-E1C
EIED)

BARBCRRBEER

BERRAE
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EFERC R EER
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BORZRAMEREE
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REEIHMARAUHE
SHAE

EfEE

S
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BORZRAMERNE
LER

EFLER

BRI RRE

EERERE

EEAR (H3t30)

A8k

BaR

KB/ (8B) %2R

Assets

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
(Note 13)

Money at call and short notice
(Note 13)

Treasury bills (Note 13)
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing

between 1 and 12 months
Trade bills less impairment
allowances
Trading assets
Financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
imparment allowances
(Note 18(a))
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions (Note 18(a))
Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilties

Loan capital (Note 30)

Other liabiltties

Total liabilities

Net assets/(liabiltties) gap

31. Maturity profile

XFR15E
The Group
2006
—faA =fiA
WEE WEE  —EHE
=fiA —F ERE
—-fA  3months 1 year 5 years
PEES FUT or less or less orless  BENE
Repayable ~ 1month  butover  butover  butover Adter iR =
on demand or less Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
2,253,725 - - - - - - 2,253,725
- 23,847,991 - - - - - 23,847,991
- 1165186 981,449 537,598 - - - 2,684,233
- - 3519172 158,062 - - - 3,677,234
69,633 165609 116,468 9,906 - - 8933 370,549
- - - 50 248 114922 623172 738,392
- 11,789 - 128,088 4,032,880 1,144,199 - 5,382,956
2,333,861 3,674,372 4,347,226 7,588,079 17,395,060 22,731,575 307,030 58,377,203
- - - 31,693 15,846 - - 47,539
- 38,864 274980 1,959,450 16,151,022 995305 114,739 19,534,360
3,190 1,563,742 266,339 94,106 106,641 - 3,202,367 5,236,385
4,660,409 30,533,553 9,505,634 10,507,032 37,701,697 24,986,001 4,256,241 122,150,567
121,794 635,464 49,767 756,466 129,396 - - 1,692,887
26,187,186 57,100,732 13,562,286 4,826,049 381,405 289 - 102,066,947
- 208338 1,037,631 501,143 1,968,191 - - 3,715,303
- - - - - - 590,899 590,899
- - - - - 2,521,850 - 2,521,850
- 1,365,811 256,229 478,783 70,820 - 68,315 2,239,958
26,308,980 59,319,345 14,905,913 6,562,441 2,549,812 2,528,139 659,214 112,833,844
(21,648,571) (28,785,792) (5,400,279) 3,944,591 35151,885 22,457,862 3,597,027 9,316,723
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Assets

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
(Note 13)

Money at call and short notice
(Note 13)

Treasury bills (Note 13)
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing

between 1and 12 months
Trade bills less impairment
allowances
Trading assets
Financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
imparment allowances
(Note 18(al)
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions (Note 18())
Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale financial assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilties

Loan capital

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets/(liabilties) gap

31. Maturity profile (Continued)

KERTER
The Group
2005
—fiA =fiA
JEE NEE  —ENE
=faR —F ERf
—-fA  3months 1 year 5 years
HEE FUT or less or less orless  RFNE
Repayable ~ 1month  butover  butover  butover Adter iR ait
on demand or less imonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
1,781,679 - - - - - - 1,781,679
- 16,998,025 - - - - - 16,998,025
- 1,074,883 199,211 - - - - 1274094
- - 2,559,211 98,109 - - - 2,657,380
59,356 283,050 291,217 6,813 - - 11,939 652,375
- - - 300 1412 - 909,552 911,264
- - 195,331 1,139,979 3,991,252 637,862 - 5924424
2412503 3244921 3951024 6,777,178 16,612,603 20,941,046 134,947 54,074,272
208 - - 31,593 47,390 - - 79,191
- - 13,939 682,115 14,015,122 1,090,191 108,063 15,909,430
12,435 921,303 88,051 57,945 134,619 - 2846129  4,060482
4,266,181 22,522,182 7,258,044 8,794,032 34,802,448 22,669,099 4,010,630 104,322,616
186,926 615,900 390,732 432,567 76,901 - - 1,703,026
19,830,717 48,583,380 14,785,225 1,644,926 829,204 - - 85,673,452
- 429215 1,448,126 684,067 1,262,931 - - 3824339
- - - - - - 865,962 865,962
- - - - - 2,519,888 - 2519888
- 732,897 233,517 298,044 83,774 - 49666 1,397,898
20,017,643 50,361,392 16,857,600 3,009,604 2252810 2,519,888 915,628 95,984,565
(15,751,462) (27,839,210) (9,599,556) 5,734,428 32,549,638 20,149,211 3,095,002 8,338,051
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31. HIR 247 (&)
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Assets

Cash and balances with banks and

other financial institutions
(Note 13)

Money at call and short notice

(Note 13)
Treasury bills (Note 13)

Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing
between 1 and 12 months

Trade bills less impairment
allowances
Trading assets

Financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
imparment allowances
(Note 18(a))

Advances to banks and other
financial institutions (Note 18(a))

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Held-to-maturity and available-for-

sale financial assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets/(liabilities) gap

31. Maturity profile (Continued)

KFRIT
The Bank
2006
—faA =fiA
WEE WEE  —EHE
=fiA —F ERE
—-fA  3months 1 year 5 years
PEES FUT or less or less orless  BENE
Repayable ~ 1month  butover  butover  butover Adter iR =
on demand or less Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
1,691,086 - - - - - - 1,691,086
- 23,835,729 - - - - - 23,835,729
- 199,761 397,811 - - - - 591,512
- - 3,450,898 158,062 - - - 3,608,960
69,627 125919 116,456 9,906 - - 1,810 323,718
- - - 50 248 114922 634358 749,578
- 11,789 - 128,088 4,032,880 1,144,199 - 5,382,956
2,119918 2,987,811 3474247 5,040,703 12,042,794 19,278,001 44,300 44,987,774
- - - 31,693 15,846 - - 47,539
456 100,787 60,000 4,009,436 1,450,260 1,665,000 - 7,285,939
- - 274980 1,941,958 15,753,291 855,797 104,004 18,930,025
13 915859 246,886 80,221 78,523 - 3,008,033 4,329,535
3,881,100 28,243,655 8,021,278 11,400,112 33,373,842 23,057,919 3,792,505 111,770,411
102,331 635,464 49,767 756,466 129,396 - - 1,673,424
20,340,174 45822330 10,954,961 3,934,835 131,479 289 - 81,184,068
- 208338 1,037,631 506,116 1,968,191 - - 3,720,276
- - - - - - 592319 592,379
1,002,437 5,671,805 1,970,586 3,167,646 1,767,832 2,520,334 11 16,100,651
- 684330 217,300 356,794 32,911 - 21512 1,318,913
21444942 53,022,267 14,230,245 8,721,857 4,029,875 2,520,623 619,902 104,589,711
(17,563,842) (24,778,612) (6,208,967) 2,678,255 29,343,967 20,537,296 3,172,603 7,180,700
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REPAZ
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EfER

SF/ E//?EEE

Assets

Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
(Note 13)

Money at call and short notice
(Note 13)

Treasury bills (Note 13)
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions maturing

between 1and 12 months
Trade bills less impairment
allowances
Trading assets
Financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
imparment allowances
(Note 18(al)
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions (Note 18())
Amounts dug from subsidiaries
Held-to-maturity and available-for-
sale financial assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Trading liabilties

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets/(liabilties) gap

31. Maturity profile (Continued)

XFH
The Bank
2005
—fiA =fiA
JEE NEE  —ENE
=faR —f ERf
—-fA  3months 1 year 5 years
HEE FUT or less or less orless  RFNE
Repayable ~ 1month  butover  butover  butover Adter iR ait
on demand or less imonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Undated Total
1,387,648 - - - - - - 1,387,648
- 16,958,098 - - - - - 16,958,098
- 199,818 199,211 - - - - 399,029
- - 2,531,398 98,109 - - - 2,629,507
59,322 156,114 181,550 6,809 - - 8,749 412,544
- - - 300 1412 - 927,998 929,710
- - 155,331 1,139,979 3,991,252 637,862 - 5924424
2,164,747 2,692,787 3,032,671 4,506,517 12,141,505 17,663,043 34,204 42,235,524
208 - - 31,593 47,390 - - 79,191
4,196 75,118 60,000 2,641,131 1448840 1,845,000 - 6,074,285
- - 13,939 643,613 13,544,101 951,221 97,078 15,249,952
9,444 642,143 85,981 50,234 86,809 - 2907695 3,782,306
3,625,966 20,724,078 6,260,081 9,118,285 31,261,359 21,097,126 3,975,724 96,062,218
178,513 615,900 390,732 432,567 76,901 - - 1,694,613
15,807,745 39,609,666 11,129,575 1,180,104 175,817 - - 67,902,897
- 429215 1,448,127 688,980 1,262,930 - - 3829262
- - - - - - 869,748 869,748
836,150 4,364,485 2,034,712 3,360,063  1,093945  2512,396 - 14,201,751
- 450,236 224,258 197,182 48,074 - 17,108 936,858
16,822,408 45,469,492 15,227,404 5858896 2,657,667 2,512,396 886,856 89,435,119
(13,196,843) (24,745,414) (8,967,323) 3,259,389 28,603,692 18,584,730 3,088,868 6,627,099
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32. ®RA&

FEMARAN
450,000,0008% (ZZZ R F -
450,000,000%) & @R F AR
B —TT

B
—HA—B#&&
REBR I BIIT 2 B fp

294,220,500/ (ZZEZERHF -
294,020,5000%) & 3@ A% &A%
BEE—IT

BRRFSA AR REIRNE SRR
B TARRARITNEZ LRER
—ENHTARE - A EBRERR
TEORSRFEEDZBRFHAL -

FR - BRBERRESEIBRIT 2T BR
1D &200,000 (Z T RHF -
110,000/%) - EfB(E A% 6,327,000
TT(ZEZTRF : %E%4,010,0007T) °
H B 200,000t (ZEZTRHF - B
#110,0007T) E R ANERER © SREUE
#6,127,000 L (Z T HE : B
3,900,0007T) Bl AR AR EBARA o
RIBEERF+-_A=+—H k17T
£ 2 RSB £H1,085,0000% (=F
TR : 1,285,0000%) °

N_ZEEXFE+_A=+—H " EE
REETEITE T E A A2,055,0008%
ZEERE : 495,0000%)

RIS L B E)FT 8 2 FF15 5
M FE40A o

32. Share capital

2006 2005
Authorised:
450,000,000 (2005: 450,000,000)
ordinary shares of
HK$1.00 each 450,000 450,000
Issued and fully paid:
At 1st January 294,021 293,911
Shares issued under share option scheme 200 110
294,220,500 (2005: 294,020,500)
ordinary shares of
HK$1.00 each 294,221 294,021

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard
to the Bank’s residual net assets.

During the year, options are exercised to subscribe for ordinary
shares of 200,000 shares (2005: 110,000 shares) in the Bank at a
consideration of HK$6,327,000 (2005: HK$4,010,000) of which
HK$200,000 (2005: HK$110,000) is credited to share capital and
the balance of HK$6,127,000 (2005: HK$3,900,000) is credited to
the share premium account. At 31st December, 2006, the
outstanding options are 1,085,000 shares (2005: 1,285,000 shares).

At 31st December, 2006, the outstanding awards under the EIP
are 2,055,000 shares (2005: 495,000 shares).

The details of the Share Option Scheme and the EIP are disclosed
in note 40 to the accounts.
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RERWE BT IR
RIEESRB B BAEE
EHRELHIE SR
EeRAEZRERE
HEMHEESHEEREA
GRERREflE
(Bt326(0)
BRFAMLRER NS
TEERHEZETHE
Bk,
ERAPETFRRITHREL

&

ZETNETIR=T-RER

At 1st January, 2006

Exchange adjustments

Shares issued under share
option scheme

Shares premium under EIP

Unrealised gains on revaluation
of available-for-sale financial
assets net of deferred tax charge

Gains on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets
transferred to consolidated profit
and loss account on disposal
(Note 6(0))

Unrealised gain on revaluation
of bank premises

Deferred tax charged to
revaluation reserve

Dividends paid

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Bank for the year

33. Reserves

At 31st December, 2006

XFRITEE
The Group
2006
FITTHE
BfhGEE RE B
e Bank  EffftE EBEOHE  RHER

WEER  EAEE REE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-

Share Capital General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated Bt
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
359,929 215909 2,090,415 281,236 14,146 769 5,059,515 8,021,919

- - 1,098 - - - - 1,098

6,127 - - - - - - 6,127

12,365 - - - - - - 12,365
- - - - 14,378 - - 14,378

- - - - (11,890) - - (11,89)
- - - 11,010 - - - 11,010

- - - (1,440) - - - (1,440)

- - = - - - (711,789)  (711,789)
- - - - - - 1,660,716 1,660,716
378,421 215909 2,091,513 290,806 16,634 769 6,008,442 9,002,494
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33. f&fE (&)

S
Jm A
3 A
k& EH
W
m
|
punj
B
i

g6

IRt Els T2 Bk
REDRE RAHE
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GABRE EfhEE

(Fr£6(0))
BREBAMIE R ERME
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“ETRETZRA=T-RER

At 1st January, 2005

Exchange adjustments

Shares issued under share
option scheme

Shares premium under share
option scheme

Shares premium under EIP

Unrealised losses on revaluation
of available-for-sale financial
assets net of deferred tax credit

Losses on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets
transferred to consolidated profit
and loss account on disposal
(Note 6(b))

Unrealised gain on revaluation
of bank premises

Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve

Dividends paid

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Bank for the year

At 31st December, 2005

33. Reserves (Continued)

XFRITEE
The Group
2005
FITTHE
E4R1 "E e
e Bank  EffftE EBEOHE  RHER

WEER  EAEE REE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-

Share Capital General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated Bt
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
347,034 215909 2,091,174 269,039 21,372 769 4,336,946 7,288,243

- - (759) - - - - (759)

3,900 - - - - - - 3,900

6,588 - - - - - - 6,588

2,407 - - - - - - 2,407

- - - - (20,650) - - (20,650)
- - - - 7424 - - 7,424
- - - 9,297 - - - 9,297
- - - 2,900 - - - 2,900
- - - - - - (626,149)  (626,149)
- - - = = - 1,348,718 1,348,718
359,929 215909 2,090,415 281,236 14,146 769 5,059,515 8,021,919
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At 1st January, 2006

Exchange adjustments

Shares issued under share
option scheme

Shares premium under EIP

Unrealised gains on revaluation
of available-for-sale financial
assets net of deferred tax charge

Losses on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial
assets transferred to profit
and loss account on disposal

Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve

Dividends paid

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Bank for the year

“ETNFTZAZ+—HEH At 31st December, 2006

33. Reserves (Continued)

KFHRIT
The Bank
2006
RITTTHE
EA e RE B
R Bank  EftfhE  EREE  ERER
wER —fRkE premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-

Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
359,929 1,802,259 272,847 14,007 769 3,883,267 6,333,078

- 518 - - - - 518

6,127 - - - - - 6,127

12,365 - - - - - 12,365
= = = 13,911 = = 13,911
- - - (11,890) - - (11,890)
- - 1,205 - - - 1,205
- - - - - (711,789) (711,789)
= = = = - 1,242,954 1,242,954
378,421 1,802,777 274,052 16,028 769 4414432 6,886,479
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33. f&fE (&)

“ZTRF-A-BA&R
BERR
RERREIET 2 AR

REARE L BARE
REEE R B BARE

ERALS AT
EERAELAERER

EERREIETHE

BB
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At 1st January, 2005

Exchange adjustments

Shares issued under share
option scheme

Shares premium under share
option scheme

Shares premium under EIP

Unrealised losses on revaluation
of available-for-sale financial
assets net of deferred
tax charge

Losses on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial
assets transferred to profit
and loss account on disposal

Deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve

Dividends paid

Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Bank for the year

“ETRFT-AZT—BEH At 31st December, 2005

33. Reserves (Continued)

KFHRIT
The Bank
2005
RITTHE
EA e RE B
B Bank  EftEE  EOREE  2RERE

wER —fRE®E  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-

Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
347,034 1,802,376 268,320 23,812 769 3,385,141 5,827,452

- (117) - - - - (117)

3,900 = - - = = 3,900

6,588 - - - - - 6,588

2,407 - - - - - 2,407

- - - (17,229) - - (17,229)
- - - 7,424 - - 7,424
- - 4,527 - - - 4527
- - - - - (626,149)  (626,149)
- - - - - 1124275 1,124,275
359,929 1,802,259 272,847 14,007 769 3,883,267 6,333,078
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33. Reserves (Continued)

The Group’s unappropriated profits as at 31st December, 2006
included the accumulated profits of HK$24,985,000 (accumulated
losses in 2005: HK$25,966,000) of the associated companies and
a regulatory reserve of HK$417,665,000 (2005: HK$336,176,000).
The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes
by earmarking amounts in respect of losses which the Group will or
may incur on advances to customers in addition to impairment losses
recognised. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through unappropriated profits and in consultation with the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority.

The application of the share premium account and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and 49H of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The general reserve was set up from the transfer of retained earnings
and exchange differences arising from translation of the accounts
of overseas branches and subsidiaries (note 2(k)). The capital reserve
comprises retained earnings capitalised on the issue of bonus shares
by subsidiaries in prior years and a legal reserve established by
Banco Weng Hang, S.A. in accordance with the banking regulations
in Macau. Revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
revaluation of bank premises and available-for-sale financial assets
(notes 2(l) and (f)).

Capital reserve, bank premises revaluation reserve, investment
revaluation reserve and capital redemption reserve do not represent
realised profits and are not available for distribution.

The Bank and its financial subsidiaries operate under regulatory
jurisdictions which require the maintenance of minimum capital
adequacy ratios which could therefore potentially restrict the amount
of retained profits which can be distributed to shareholders.
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4. EEAERUNZAREE

(a

(b)
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures
(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related
instruments which include letters of credit, guarantees and
commitments to extend credit. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the client default. Since a significant portion of
guarantees and commitments is expected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total of the contractual amounts is not
representative of future liquidity requirements. The following is
a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class

ZHTESEBRE - of contingent liabilities and commitments:
XFRITEE KFRAT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
EREEER Direct credit substitutes 1,795,317 848,908 1,734,157 944,422
RHBBZINER Transaction-related contingencies 133,868 105,582 333,868 305,582
BHBHKNEH Trade-related contingencies 1,191,434 1,482,947 1,033,201 1,320,491
HA#dE - Other commitments:
RESA—FUATHERA With an original maturity of under
EEHIUEE 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable 9,716,773 9,211,179 9,862,419 9,066,228
REMBE—FRIALE With an original maturity
of 1 year and over 2,491,796 1,329,636 1,602,006 1,072,475
FHERER Forward forward deposits placed - 2,000,600 - 2,000,600
A&t (FFE36(0) Total (Note 36(b)) 15,329,188 14,978,852 14,565,651 14,709,798
TELHMIT A (b) Derivative financial instruments

) PTETAEREMBEL  H
BEGFAIEN—AHZ
REABEESEBME

TEEMTANKEAKHE
R AGRITHEINE ~ M= B
REMSAMETZER
RS MES

HETAZABRSHENGE
BEARATNZIRZE -
RARREREEE

(i) Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value
depends on the value of one or more underlying assets or
indices.

Derivative financial instruments arise from forward, swap
and option transactions undertaken by the Group and the
Bank in the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity
markets.

The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the
volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet
date and do not represent amounts at risk.
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(b) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
The following table is a summary of the notional amounts

AlzBHEeH - of each significant type of derivatives.
XFRITEE KF]RAT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
EEEH) Exchange rate contracts
BHAY-EERR Forwards - trading 61,189,905 6,866,513 61,724,847 7,441,234
BAHE-BEERE Option purchased - trading 4,334,573 242,524 4,334,573 242,524
LR -BERE Option written - trading 4,495,155 242,524 4,495,155 242,524
EEGNEHE Total exchange rate contracts 70,019,633 7,351,561 70,554,575 7,926,282
FEEH Interest rate contracts
KHaN-BEERE Swaps - trading- receiving
—TEEMA fixed rate 33,427,156 79,759,074 33,731,046 80,022,841
KHaN-BEERE Swaps - trading- paying
—EEYH fixed rate 35,860,439 83,558,435 36,479,889 84,347,273
BHaO-HhRE Swaps - hedging- receiving
—EEKA fixed rate - - - 16,000
BHEH RS Swaps - hedging- paying
—EEXH fixed rate 482,236 535,485 482,236 535,485
FlRE KB Total interest rate contracts 69,769,831 163,852,994 70,693,171 164,921,599
BinE 4 Equity contracts
BAHE-EERS Option purchased - trading 944,593 = 944,593 =
HLEE-BERRE Option written - trading 1,137,137 76,210 1,137,137 76,210
W& 48 Total equity contracts 2,081,730 76,210 2,081,730 76,210
141,871,194 171,280,765 143,329,476 172,924,091

EERZERAKRERAR
TRATEFPEERSHY
HLFERERZMAENE

AT EAR -

The trading transactions include the Group’s and the
Bank’s positions arising from the execution of trade orders
from customers or transactions undertaken to hedge these

positions.
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(b) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
(i)  Use of derivative financial instruments
(1) as hedging instruments
The following is a summary of the fair values of
derivative financial instruments held for hedging
purposes by type of derivatives entered into by the
Group and the Bank:

KFRITEE
The Group
2006 2005
BE BE BE BE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Interest rate contracts
(Notes 18(a) & 29) 7,420 7,708 8,598 13,047
KFHRAT
The Bank
2006 2005
BE BE BE BE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Interest rate contracts
(Notes 18(a) & 29) 7,420 7,708 8,598 13,501

Interest rate swaps are used principally as fair value
hedges to protect against changes in the fair value
of assets due to movements in market interest rates.
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(b) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)
Use of derivative financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

@

as trading instruments

The following is a summary of the fair values of
derivative financial instruments held for trading
purposes by type of derivatives entered into by the
Group and the Bank:

RARITHIEEER
ERTESRIAZA

FEEBENAT

EEEH) Exchange rate contracts
FEEH Interest rate contracts
BinE 4 Equity contracts
FEENES Credit default swap
A&t (f3E16) Total (Note 16)

EEEH) Exchange rate contracts
FEEH Interest rate contracts
BHEH Equity contracts
EEENEE Credit default swap

&t (FEE16)

Total (Note 16)

XFHRTER
The Group
2006 2005
BE afF BE afF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
169,917 112,748 59,496 24,157
416,823 458,867 774,582 841,740
15,096 17,229 1,094 65
2,854 2,055 = _
604,690 590,899 835,172 865,962
KFHRIT
The Bank
2006 2005
BE afF BE afF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
169,070 112,733 59,496 24,101
433,813 460,362 801,028 845,582
15,096 17,229 1,094 65
2,854 2,055 - -
620,833 592,379 861,618 869,748
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B EEEBEBRUNZEREE  34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(&)
(b) TTEEMT A (&) (b) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

(i) PTEERTEMF LT (i) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments
TERAREBITAETARS The following tables provide an analysis of the notional
EHNRETRE  HEFRK amounts of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity
FEARHI AT © groupings based on the remaining periods to settlement

at the balance sheet date.

XFRITEE
The Group
2006
—FHE
EREF
5 years or hENF
—FFUT lessbut  More than CHI
Upto1year over1year 5 years Total
EXEH Exchange rate contracts 67,736,026 2,283,607 - 70,019,633
FEEH Interest rate contracts 27,692,840 40,299,171 1,777,820 69,769,831
BHEH Equity contracts 2,081,730 - - 2,081,730
97,510,596 42,582,778 1,777,820 141,871,194
XFRITEE
The Group
2005
—FHUE
ZRE
5 years or AFAE

—FFUT lessbut  More than CHI
Upto1year over1year 5 years Total
EEEH) Exchange rate contracts 7,351,561 - - 7,351,561
FIEED Interest rate contracts 103,946,999 57,938,993 1,967,002 163,852,994
BRinE 4 Equity contracts 76,210 - - 76,210

111,374,770 57,938,993 1,967,002 171,280,765
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(b) Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

(i) PTES BT BT & FH

(%)

B¢ B¢

S 2 W

=
o> op o

2¥

B¢ B¢

P

=
o> op o>
2F

Exchange rate contracts
Interest rate contracts
Equity contracts

Exchange rate contracts
Interest rate contracts
Equity contracts

(i)

Remaining life of derivative financial instruments

(Continued)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2006
—FHE
EREF
5 years or hENF
—FFUT lessbut  More than CHI
Upto1year over1year 5 years Total
68,270,968 2,283,607 - 70,554,575
28,080,620 40,759,731 1,852,820 70,693,171
2,081,730 - - 2,081,730
98,433,318 43,043,338 1,852,820 143,329,476
KFRIT
The Bank
2005
—FHE
ZRE
5 years or AFAE
—FFUT lessbut  More than CHI
Upto1year over1year 5 years Total
7,926,282 - - 7,926,282
104,112,999 58,766,598 2,042,002 164,921,599
76,210 - - 76,210
112,115,491 58,766,598 2,042,002 172,924,091
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(c) The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of
the above off-balance sheet exposures are as follows:

KFRITEHE
The Group
2006 2005
FERR EERR
MESE SR

BERKA  Credit risk BERKA  Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted

cost amount cost amount
FIANET AR Contingent liabilities and commitments N/A 2,659,818 N/A 1,954,688
ERAY Exchange rate contracts 169,917 219,406 59,494 41,391
FIZEH Interest rate contracts 424,243 152,106 783,180 259,614
RHE 4 Equity contracts 15,096 34,342 1,094 =
609,256 3,065,672 843,768 2,255,693

KFHRIT

The Bank

2006 2005

FERR EERR
MESS MESE
BERKA  Credit risk BERA  Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
FIANET AR Contingent liabilities and commitments N/A 2,712,568 N/A 2,120,970
EERAL Exchange rate contracts 169,070 219,879 59,496 42518
F=EH Interest rate contracts 441,233 156,190 809,626 265,955
BHEH Equity contracts 15,096 34,342 1,094 =

BERAEEEMNEABEHRT
BEHNZRAR - BEEBERIAI
EERBINESBENREEER
TIEPIMER=ZZ2EAT R M
B IR IRGEF2EERSR
FREFMEMIE - SRBERAER
A 2 R IR E H0%ZE100%
TE - MEX - FMERBHEL
ZRBIMNERERONZE50% T

&
=T

It BRR N R R R R R L

By 488
ZEE

625,399 3,122,979 870,216 2,429,443

Replacement cost represents the cost of replacing all
contracts which have a positive value when marked to
market. The credit risk weighted amounts of off-balance sheet
exposures are computed in accordance with the Third
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance on capital
adequacy and depend on the status of the counterparty and
the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used range from
0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and commitments, and
from 0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest rate and equity
contracts.

These amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral
netting arrangements.
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34. Off-balance sheet exposures (Continued)

(d) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
outstanding at 31st December, 2006 not provided for in the
accounts are as follows:

XFHRITEE K F AT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
BERAEREIEH Expenditure authorised and
ZHX contracted for 44,934 121,438 36,920 115,380
BREEREITEH Expenditure authorised but not
pdib3 contracted for - = - =
44,934 121,438 36,920 115,380
(e) HEXRIE (e) Lease commitments

R=FEAET-A=+-8
ERTHHOEEEERN KK

At 31st December, 2006, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

EENHEERBLRTENOT ¢ as follows:
KTRITEE KZIRIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
ES Properties
—FHAT 1 year or less 28,785 23,350 25,621 20,553
—FNFEREF 5 years or less but over
1 year 25,366 33,771 23,460 31,732
AFEAE Over 5 years 5,459 6,329 5,459 6,329
59,610 63,450 54,540 58,614
Hit Others
—FHUAT 1 year or less 247 344 50 136
—FULEERF 5 years or less but over
1 year 16 161 15 -
HFUE Over 5 years - - - -
263 505 65 136

AEBNEEHERABAYE
MEHE - HEFHB-—FE+
F o EWE R BENEEAM R
AR INAERBBRTRF
AEARBRTERS - TEELY
Y ABREIAEE -

The Group leases a number of properties and items of
equipment under operating leases. The leases run for an initial
period of one to ten years, with an option to renew the lease
when all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are
periodically adjusted to reflect market rentals. None of the leases
includes contingent rentals.
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35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement
(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash
inflow from operating activities

Operating profit
Depreciation
Impairment losses on goodwill (Note 24)
Share option scheme cost (Note 5(e))
EIP cost (Note 5(g))
Interest expense on loan capital
Profits tax paid
Increase in treasury bills with original
maturity of three months or above
Increase in placements with banks and
other financial institutions with original
maturity of three months or above
Decrease/(increase) in trade bills
less impairment allowances
Decrease in certificates of deposit held
Decrease/(increase) in trading assets
Decrease/(increase) in financial assets
measured at fair value through
profit or loss
Increase in advances to customers
and other accounts less impairment
allowances
(Decrease)/increase in deposits and
balances of banks and other financial
institutions
Increase in deposits from customers
Decrease in certificates of deposit issued
(Decrease)/increase in trading liabilities
Increase in other accounts and provision

Net cash inflow from operating activities

KZIRITE
The Group

2006 2005
1,862,305 1,590,925
81,242 75,407

- 1,170

- 6,588

12,365 3,372
134,029 134,148
(266,060) (203,423)
(943,831) (111,285)
(3,064,415) (76,617)
281,826 (101,250)

- 30,000
172,872 (440,966)
541,468 (646,762)
(5,231,375) (5,447,396)

(24,937) 527,541

16,393,495 7,104,291
(109,036) (758,233)
(275,063) 279,164
778,448 191,709
10,343,333 2,158,383
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35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow statement

(Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with

the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short-term funds
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one

KFRITEE
The Group

2006 2005

28,785,949 20,053,798

and twelve months 3,677,234 2,657,380
Amounts shown in the consolidated
balance sheet 32,463,183 22,711,178
Less: Amounts with an original maturity of
three months or above (5,694,480) (1,686,234)
Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions that
are repayable on demand (71,552) (56,754)

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement

36. Segment reporting
(a) Business segments

26,697,151 20,968,190

Retail banking activities include acceptance of deposits,
residential mortgages, hire purchase and consumer loans.

Corporate banking activities include advance of commercial
and industrial loans, trade financing and institutional banking.

Treasury activities include foreign exchange services,
management of investment securities and trading activities.

Other business activities include insurance businesses,
stockbroking activities and services for retirement schemes.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the shareholders’ funds,
investments in premises and investment property, and results
of other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.
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36. 7 EHE (&)
(a) X¥7E (&)

FRSBA/ (Xit)
RIEREMBRRAATE

Net interest income/(expense)
Net interest income/(expense)

B ABE ERIA on finangial instruments held
FHERA/ (ZH) for trading and measured
at fair value through profit
or loss
e RRA Other operating income
BEBUA/ (ZHH) Inter-segment income/(expense)
EERA QOperating income
BELH Operating expenses
BB (L) /|A Inter-segment (expense)/income
NRERRBRER QOperating profit before
RiER 2 E RN impairment losses and
allowances charge on
loans and advances
EFRERARER Impairment losses and
(RE) /E#& allowances (charge)/release
for loans and advances
EERT QOperating profit
BHREMERLE Gains/(losses) on revaluation
BYEEEE of investment properties
s/ (B8) and disposal of tangible
fixed assets
HEAHRHEESRHEER Gains on disposal of
bl 6 available-for-sale financial
assets
N Share of net profits/(losses) of
afl/ (B8) associated companies
BREER Profit before taxation
& (FE5(e) Depreciation (Note 5(e))
PEEE Segment assets
BEARRE Investments in associated
companies
BEE Total assets
BEE Total liabilties
BREH Capital expenditure

36. Segment reporting (Continued)
(a) Business segments (Continued)

KFHRTER
The Group
2006

B5%

ZERT  GEERA W 3

£ 25 RAH Inter-
Retail  Corporate  HE%E  EwEl 2% segment =
banking banking  Treasury Others  Unallocated  elimination Total
1,455,003 473,035  (325,670) 2389 313,886 - 1,918,733
- - 317,484 - (110,319) - 207,165
427,272 78,781 156,439 99,944 49,113 - 811,549
- = = - 62,171 (62,171) -
1,882,365 551,816 148,253 102,333 314,851 (62,171) 2,937,447
(690,193)  (150,562)  (27,708)  (50,545)  (155,361) - (1,074,369)
(55,745) (3,062) (894) (2,470) - 62,171 -
1,136,427 398,192 119,651 49,318 159,490 - 1,863,078
(26,787) 26,134 - (120) - - (773)
1,109,640 424,326 119,651 49,198 159,490 - 1,862,305
(698) (73) (2) (88) 55,083 - 54,222
1,132 - 12,221 420 - - 13,773
- - - 51,252 (301) - 50,951
1,110,074 424,253 131,870 100,782 214,272 - 1,981,251
29,856 5,283 2,740 801 42,562 - 81,242
45,126,008 24,849,597 25,658,545 108,148 26,210,363 - 121,952,661
- - - 190,227 7,679 - 197,906
45,126,008 24,849,597 25,658,545 298,375 26,218,042 - 122,150,567
97,070,598 2,415,551 617,992 23,875 12,705,828 - 112,833,844
88,261 7,708 571 689 157,999 - 255228




36. 7 HEHKE (&)
(a) X¥7E (&)

FRSMA/ (Xit)

BEEERELALT
BESARZ SR
TAFHMEKRA/
(it

EfERHA
BEBUA/ (XIH)

LN
E 30
B (i) /A

TRETHERARER
A= 3

EHERRRER

e

BGERANERLE
VERAR
2/ (B8)

HETRHESREE
2 (B8) ks

FEfEBE R R FEN

BB R
& (FitEES(e)
ABRERX (F5(e)

Net interest income/(expense)
Net interest income/(expense)
on financial instruments held
for trading and measured
at fair value through profit
or loss
Other operating income
Inter-segment income/(expense)

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment (expense)/income

Operating profit before
impairment losses and
allowances charges on
loans and advances

Impairment losses and
allowances charge on loans
and advances

Operating profit
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
of investment properties
and disposal of tangible

fixed assets
(Losses)/gains on disposal of
available-for-sale financial
assets
Share of net profits of
associated companies

Profit before taxation
Depreciation (Note 5(g))

Impairment losses on
goodwill (Note 5(e))

Segment assets

Investments in associated
companies

Total assets

Total liabilities

Capital expenditure

36. Segment reporting (Continued)
(a) Business segments (Continued)

KFHITEE
The Group
2005

BX%

TERT  LXBHO s

£/} £/} ANE Inter-
Retal ~ Corporate  B1&%%K  HiEK £%  segment =l
banking banking  Treasury Others  Unallocated  elimination Total
1,230,339 378,742 (90,958) 2,855 208,146 - 1,729,124
- - 220,652 - (84,776) - 135376
398,322 85892 131,503 82,326 57,727 - 785,770
- - = - 56,344 (66,344) =
1,628,661 464,634 261,197 85,181 237,441 (66,344) 2,620,770
(648,406)  (123,753)  (35,108)  (41919)  (126,608) - (975,789)
(51,468) (2,377) (652) (1,847) = 56,344 =
928,787 338504 225437 4,415 110,838 - 1,644,981
(15,604)  (38,452) = = = = (64,066)
913,183 300,062 225437 4,415 110,838 - 1,590,925
(3,146) (28) = (1) 25,855 = 22,680
- - (8,174) 59 (938) - (9,048)
- - - 11,005 244 - 11,249
910,037 300,024 217,268 52,478 136,004 - 1,615,306
27,926 3,807 2,029 1,006 40,640 = 75,407
- - - 291 879 - 1,170
40,112,196 21,714,801 21943990 122,253 20,282,421 - 104,175,661
- - - 138,978 7,977 - 146,955
40,112,196 21,714,801 21943990 261,231 20,290,398 - 104,322,616
84,031,512 1,897,049 662,086 20,550 9,373,368 - 95,984,565
24,729 10,557 1,114 238 19,261 = 56,899
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36. D IEME (&) 36. Segment reporting (Continued)
(b) EF5IE (b) Geographical segments
RIS EERDIENBRAREE The information concerning geographical segments has been
EEMTEHME D - JIRBEER classified by the geographical location of the principal
EENBEERBBARZ AR operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank itself,
ToTAEmE S o of the geographical location of the branch responsible for

reporting the results or booking the assets and liabilities.

KEHRITEE
The Group
2006
w: BRE
U6%iivic!
Less: inter-
N il Hity segment A&t
Hong Kong Macau Others  elimination Total
BEERA Total operating income 2,648,730 416,198 190,956 (318,437) 2,937,447
PR AR A Profit before taxation 1,764,280 276,338 82,042  (141,409) 1,981,251
BAE Total assets 118,039,586 18,274,017 16,514,225 (30,677,261) 122,150,567
BafR Total liabilities 109,663,538 17,188,389 16,050,385 (30,068,468) 112,833,844
S IRERS RRIE (FT3E34()  Contingent liabilities
and commitments
(Note 34(a)) 13,636,801 2,298,288 971,802 (1,577,703) 15,329,188
BRI Capital expenditure 174,999 72,344 7,885 - 255,228
KEHRITEE
The Group
2005
o BRE
6% iiic!
Less: inter-
N il Hity segment A&t
Hong Kong Macau Others  elimination Total
BmEERA Total operating income 2,439,037 328,961 138,562  (285,790) 2,620,770
BRAEAT R T Profit before taxation 1,476,178 233,180 61,249 (154,801) 1,615,806
BAE Total assets 102,123,436 12,823,757 15,733,485 (26,358,062) 104,322,616
BafR Total liabilities 94,384,492 11,981,792 15,320,048 (25,701,767) 95,984,565
S IRERS BRIE (FT3E34()  Contingent liabilities
and commitments
(Note 34(a)) 14,190,916 1,236,398 665,151  (1,113,613) 14,978,852
BAYH Capital expenditure 40,759 7,554 7,586 = 55,899
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37. Pledge of assets
At 31st December, 2005, a demand deposit of HK$7,754,000
included in “Cash and short-term funds” is pledged as collateral
with the State of California in compliance with the statutory
requirements of the State of California. There was no such demand
deposit as at 31st December, 2006.

38. Material related party transactions
(a) Substantial shareholder
During the year, transactions with The Bank of New York
Company Inc. (“BNY”), a substantial shareholder of the Bank,
or its subsidiaries are entered into by the Group in the ordinary
course of business and on normal commercial terms. The
income and expenses for the year, average on-balance sheet
outstanding for the year and on-balance sheet outstanding at
the balance sheet date are:

XFHRITEE KFRTT
The Group The Bank
() ANEEAZBAREIH () Income and expense for the year
2006 2005 2006 2005
F2MA Interest income 8,333 2,927 8,333 2,927
B H Interest expense 1,454 612 1,454 612
iy AFEAZEEBBRAZ (i) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2006 2005 2006 2005
RePEHES Cash and short-term funds 214,309 110,776 210,390 105,845
RITRIZE R EAD Deposits and balances of
TR 2 TR banks and other financial
institutions 43,853 22,254 42,614 20,857
(i) BEREBEXRAZETBER (i) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date
2006 2005 2006 2005
RePEHES Cash and short-term funds 48,609 62,379 45,948 55,969
RITRIZE R EAD Deposits and balances of
TR 2 TR banks and other financial
institutions 106,807 46,539 104,899 46,539
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38. Material related party transactions (Continued)
(a) Substantial shareholder (Continued)

(ivy On 19th September, 2002, the Bank entered into a
Delegation Agreement with BNY pursuant to which the
Bank agreed to provide various back-up support services
to BNY in connection with a securitisation transaction
undertaken by BNY. The Delegation Agreement was
terminated on 6th November, 2006. In 2006, the Bank
received from BNY a total service fee of HK$86,000 (2005:
HK$216,000) for the year.

(b) Minority interest holder

On 30th June, 1995, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company
Limited (“WHZ Insurance”), a 65 percent owned subsidiary of
the Bank, entered into a Management Agreement with Swiss
Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited (“Swiss
Insurance”), a wholly own subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Limited
(“Zurich Insurance”) pursuant to which Swiss Insurance has
been appointed as manager of WHZ Insurance in connection
with the conduct by WHZ Insurance of its insurance business.
Zurich Insurance is a substantial shareholder of WHZ Insurance
holding 35 percent of WHZ Insurance’s issued share capital.
On 7th February, 2007, the Management Agreement was
extended for two years from 1st January, 2007 to 31st
December, 2008. The revised management fee is based on a
certain percentage of gross written premiums received. Under
the Management Agreement, WHZ Insurance pays to Swiss
Insurance an amount of HK$5,312,000 (2005: HK$5,299,000),
being the contractual management fees payable during the
year.

The auditors of the Bank have confirmed to the Board of
Directors in writing that:

(i)  The transactions have been approved by the Board of
Directors;

(i) The transactions have been entered into for considerations
consistent with the pricing policies as stated in the
Management Agreement;

(i) The transactions have been entered into in accordance
with the terms of the Management Agreement; and

(iv) No cap was disclosed in the previous announcement.
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(iv)

38. Material related party transactions (Continued)

(b) Minority interest holder (Continued)
The independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank
considered the above transactions were in line with the normal
course of business for the Bank on normal commercial terms
in accordance with the Management Agreement that was
considered fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders.

Subsidiaries

During the year, the Bank entered into the transactions with
subsidiaries owned by the Bank in the ordinary course of
business and on normal commercial terms. The income and
expenses for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding
for the year, on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet
outstandings at the balance sheet date are:

(c)

KFERIT
The Bank
()  Income and expense for the year
2006 2005
Interest income 307,933 191,407
Interest expense 652,629 489,175

(i)  Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
2006 2005
Amounts due from subsidiaries 6,412,937 5,708,720

Amounts due to subsidiaries 14,094,649 13,318,556

(i)

On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2006 2005
Amounts due from subsidiaries 7,285,939 6,074,285
Amounts due to subsidiaries 16,100,651 14,201,751

(iv)

Off-balance sheet outstanding (contract amounts) at the
balance sheet date

2006 2005
HEGEER Direct credit substitutes 12,666 14,052
R5EM 7 INER Transaction-related contingencies 200,000 200,000
BIHBEUIHNER Trade-related contingencies 49,326 67,486
HAth Other commitments 684,140 417,484

149



150

AR 78 B

Notes to the Accounts

38. EAMEALRS ()
(d) BELA

(e)

AEBE FHE AR 2 RIEE
62,000,0007C (ZZEZFHF : B
62,000,0007T) W - 2B K
ARZTTN\FEE -

FTETHEAE

FR - AEERTIBITHRAER
HERRE RXELALRE
HEARRKEABERTE NN
REETZERS - AR SH
HERE-REFEHRE—RAFE
ERKFZEPRENGRRR
o FRZMBMA -~ FIEXZH
ke - EERABRAZFAE
phEEEBEHRFIWT

38. Material related party transactions (Continued)
(d) Associated company
The Group provides an unsecured and interest-free loan of
HK$62,000,000 (2005: HK$62,000,000) to an associated
company which is repayable in 2008.

(e) Key management personnel
During the year, the Group enters into a number of transactions
with the Group’s key management personnel and their close
family members and companies controlled or significantly
influenced by them. All the transactions are in the ordinary
course of business and under terms and conditions normally
applicable to customers of comparable standing. The interest
income, interest expenses and emoluments for the year,
average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year and on-
balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date are as

follows:
KFRITEH KFRTT
The Group The Bank
() FAZBARZH ()  Income and expense for the year
2006 2005 2006 2005
FEWA Interest income 30,159 25,243 30,078 25,201
FEEH Interest expense 36,814 20,909 35,866 17,447
iy FAZEEBGBRAZFEY (i)  Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year
“E ek
2006 2005 2006 2005
BEFEZEH Advances to customers 550,981 654,791 549,450 653,133
REZFER Deposits from customers 892,011 782,131 867,278 660,831
(iy BEBBERAZEEAEH (i)  On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date
2006 2005 2006 2005
BEFEZEH Advances to customers 528,757 659,624 527,277 658,031
BEZ2TEH Deposits from customers 974,236 776,434 963,722 657,882



3. EABEALTRS (#) 38. Material related party transactions (Continued)

(e) FETHEAE (&) (e) Key management personnel (Continued)
vy FAZBEE (iv) Emoluments for the year
FETBRABEZME - 81 Remuneration for key management personnel, including
MIEE10FTIR FRE (S ERTTE S amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note
HER MW TR ERENS 10 and certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed
FTEaXFHEERIE ]I in note 11, is as follows:
U
2006 2005
EHEEE T Short-term employee benefits 39,113 28,240
TERRAE T Post-employment benefits 1,648 1,622
A& 15 52 Eh 4@ Equity compensation benefits 9,028 6,464
49,789 36,226
(N EERERBEE () Loans to officers
HEREB(REIED)EFE161BQ)IE Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to section
BT BEFEELefBECZE 161B(9) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

REEBWT

KFRITEE KoK FRT
The Group and the Bank

2006 2005
R+=—A=+—8H Aggregate amount of relevant loans
L ERBE outstanding at 31st December 398,019 424,044
2EERE=AH The maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding
during the year 479,419 499,399
(9) FR - BEIFEM LS FREE (g) During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been
Atz FZEERERRERLE made in respect of the above advances to related parties (2005:

w(CETRF:HE) - Nil).
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39. Management of risks

The Group has established policies, procedures and limits to manage
various types of risk that the Group is exposed to. Risk management
processes and management information systems are in place to
identify, measure, monitor and control credit risk, liquidity risk, market
risk, operational risk etc. The risk management policies, procedures
and limits are approved by the Board of Directors or its designated
committee, and are monitored and reviewed regularly by relevant
risk management committees, such as the Credit Committee and
the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALMCQ?”). Internal
auditors perform regular audits and independent checking to ensure
compliance with the policies and procedures.

(a) Credit risk management
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in a
transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade finance,
treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken by the
Group. The Board of Directors has delegated the Group’s credit
risk management to the Credit Committee, which is chaired by
the Bank’s Chairman and Chief Executive.

The credit risk management function is independent of the
business units. It oversees the implementation of credit policies
and ensures the quality of credit evaluation and approval. Credit
approval is conducted in accordance with the Group’s credit
policy, which defines the credit extension criteria, the credit
approval and monitoring processes, the loan classification
system and impairment policy. The credit policy also takes into
account the requirements of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA and accounting
standards issued by the HKICPA with respect to large
exposures and impairment requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Group’s Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and
approved by the Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual covers
the delegated lending authorities, credit extension criteria, credit
monitoring process, loan classification system, credit recovery
and impairment policy.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(a) Credit risk management (Continued)

(i)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate credit exposures are diversified among
corporates, middle market borrowers and SMEs. The large
corporate exposures are generally concentrated among
highly rated customers. The principal means of managing
credit risk is the credit approval process. The Group has
policies and procedures to evaluate the potential credit
risk of a particular counterparty or transaction and to
approve the transaction. For corporate clients, the Group
has a detailed credit review system that is applied to each
counterparty on a regular basis. The Group also has limits
for exposure to individual industries and for borrowers and
groups of borrowers, regardless of whether the exposure
is in the form of loans or non-funded exposures. The Group
also has a review process that ensures the proper level of
review and approval depending on the size of the facility
and risk grading of the credit.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review and
monitoring at various levels. The credit policies promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special attentions. The Credit
Committee oversees the overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans on
a regular basis.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(a) Credit risk management (Continued)

(ii

(i)

(iv)

Retail credit risk

The Group’s retail credit policy and approval process are
designed based on the characteristics of the retail banking
products: small value but high volume, and relatively
homogeneous transactions. Monitoring the credit risk of
retail exposures is based primarily on statistical analyses
and portfolio review with respect to different products and
types of customers. The Group reviews and revises the
product terms and customer profiles on a continual basis
according to the performance of respective portfolios and
the market practices.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.

Concentrations of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The
Group’s portfolio is diversified along geographic, industry
and product sectors in accordance with the established
limits approved by the relevant risk committees.

Analysis of credit risk concentration by economic sector
of respective financial assets is disclosed in notes 15 to
20 and geographical concentration of the Group’s asset
is disclosed in note 36(b).
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(b) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk of inability to fund an increase in assets
or meet obligations as they fall due. The Group has established
liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate liquidity
is maintained at all times. The Group maintained an average
liquidity ratio of 51.6% in 2006, which is well above the statutory
requirement of 25%.

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the treasury under the
direction of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises personnel from
senior management, treasury function, risk management,
financial management and other business areas that could
affect liquidity risk, is responsible for overseeing the liquidity
risk management, in particular implementation of appropriate
liquidity policies and procedures, identifying, measuring and
monitoring liquidity risk, and control over the liquidity risk
management process. The Board of Directors approves the
liquidity risk strategy and policies, maintaining continued
awareness of the overall liquidity risk profile, and ensuring
liquidity risk is adequately managed and controlled by senior
management within the established risk management
framework.

To cater for funding requirements during ordinary course of
business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also access to
the interbank market is maintained. In addition, adequate
standby facilities are maintained in order to meet any
unexpected and material cash outflow. The Group also
performs regular stress tests on its liquidity position to ensure
adequate liquidity is maintained at all times. The detail of the
analysis on the Group’s and Bank’s material assets and liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period
at balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date are set
out in note 31.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(c) Market risk management

Market risk is the risk arising from the movements in market
prices of on- and off- balance sheet positions in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates as well as equity and commodity prices
and the resulting change in the profit / loss or reserve of the
Group.

The Group is exposed to market risk on position taken or
financial instrument held or taken such as foreign exchange
contracts, interest rate contracts, fixed income and equity
securities and derivatives instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policies for
the management of market risks and trading authorities.
ALMCO has been delegated the responsibility of controlling
and monitoring market risk including regular review of the risk
exposures and the risk management framework such as the
established limits and stop-losses. The limits are set by ALMCO
and reviewed on a periodic basis with reference to market
conditions, with any material changes requiring a review by
the Board of Directors. It is the Bank’s policy that no limit should
be exceeded. Middle Office has been delegated the duties of
intra-day monitoring and ensuring compliance with the policy
and limits.

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing the portfolio
of trading instruments. It reduces excessive market risk by
offsetting trading transactions or hedging the open positions
by executing derivative contracts with other market
counterparties. Trading of interest rate and foreign exchange
derivative contracts forms an integral part of the Group’s trading
activities, which are primarily for squaring the trading positions
or covering the customer driven positions.

The Group uses Price Value Basis Point (“PVBP”) to monitor
and limit its interest rate risk exposure. PVBP is a technique
involving the calculation of the change in present value of a
financial instrument or a portfolio of instruments due to a change
in one basis point of interest rates. It also provides a quick tool
to evaluate the impact on profit and loss due to a basis point
movement in interest rates.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(c) Market risk management (Continued)

(i)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate exposures arise from lending,
deposit taking as well as treasury activities. Interest rate
risk primarily results from the timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments, which may apply to both banking book and
trading book. It also relates to positions from non-interest
bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds and current
accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans and
liabilities. The Group’s interest rate risk is monitored by
the ALMCO within limits approved by the Board, including
interest rate gap limit, product limit and PVBP limit. The
Group also uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives
to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest
rate risk is monitored by ALMCO.

The following tables indicate the expected next repricing
dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the assets
and liabilities at the balance sheet date.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
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maturing between one
and twelve months

Trade bills less impairment

allowances
Trading assets

Financial assets measured

at fair value through
profit or loss
Advances to customers
and other account less
impairment allowances
Advances to banks
Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale
financial assets
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of

banks and other financial

institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit
issued
Trading liabilities
Other liabilities
Loan capital

Total liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

KT RITE
The Group
2006

“HEANE  —FBE

E-F ERF

={8A 1 year 5 years
FUT or less orless  BEME %8
A3 3months but over but over After  Non-interest
Total orless 3 months 1 year 5 years bearing
28,785,949 27,500,077 537,598 - - 748,274
3,677,234 3,519,172 158,062 - - -
370,549 360,636 9,913 - - -
738,392 - 50 248 114,922 623,172
5,382,956 1,320,416 165,939 3,412,250 484,351 -
60,656,719 51,822,520 3,370,438 2,553,473 627,544 2,282,744
47,539 - 47,539 - - -
19,534,360 9,561,003 658,282 8,205,030 995,306 114,739
2,956,869 - - - - 2,956,869
122,150,567 94,083,824 4,947,821 14,171,001 2,222,123 6,725,798
1,692,887 795,123 756,466 129,395 - 11,903
102,066,947 92,055,356 4,702,941 204,148 836 5,103,666
3,715,303 3,475,160 86,952 153,191 - -
590,899 - - - - 590,899
2,239,958 72,208 - - - 2,167,750
2,527,850 - - 2,527,850 - -
112,833,844 96,397,847 5,546,359 3,014,584 836 7,874,218
9,316,723  (2,314,023)  (598,538) 11,156,417 2,221,287 (1,148,420)
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Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one
and twelve months

Trade bills less impairment
allowances

Trading assets

Financial assets measured
at fair value through
profit or loss

Advances to customers
and other account less
impairment allowances

Advances to banks

Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale
financial assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit
issued

Trading liabilities

Other liabilities

Loan capital

Total liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

KFRIEE
The Group
2005

=@ANE —FpF

E-F Z0fF

={8A 1 year 5 years
FUT or less orless  REME %8
A& 3months but over but over After Non-interest
Total orless 3 months 1 year 5 years bearing
20,053,798 19,435,975 95,335 - - 522,488
2,657,380 2,559,271 98,109 - - -
652,375 645,555 6,820 - - -
911,264 - 300 1,412 - 909,552
5,924,424 981,327 1,223,951 3,274,944 444,202 -
55,393,692 47,715,104 3,264,783 2,762,867 389,864 1,261,074
79,191 78,982 - - - 209
15,909,430 5,789,899 219,240 8,702,037 1,090,191 108,063
2,741,062 - - - - 2,741,062
104,322,616 77,206,113 4,908,538 14,741,260 1,924,257 5,542,448
1,703,026 1,160,138 432,567 76,901 - 33,420
85,673,452 79,337,292 1,688,551 328,575 1,150 4,317,884
3,824,339 3,432,341 384,067 7,931 - -
865,962 - - - - 865,962
1,397,898 44,236 - - - 1,353,662
2,519,888 - - 2,519,888 - -
95,984,565 83,974,007 2,505,185 2,933,295 1,150 6,570,928
8,338,061 (6,767,894) 2,403,353 11,807,965 1,923,107 (1,028,480)

159



160

AR 78 B

Notes to the Accounts

39. ERREE (&)
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Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one
and twelve months

Trade bills less impairment
allowances

Trading assets

Financial assets measured
at fair value through
profit or loss

Advances to customers and
other accounts less
impairment allowances

Advances to banks

Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale
financial assets

Amounts due from
subsidiaries

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of
banks and other
financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Trading liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

KEFRIT
The Bank
2006

=@ANE —FUE

E—F Egik:

={8A 1 year 5 years
FUT or less orless  REME %8
A& 3months but over but over After Non-interest
Total orless 3 months 1 year 5 years bearing
26,124,387 25,623,019 - - - 501,368
3,608,960 3,450,897 158,063 - - -
323,718 313,805 9,913 - - -
749,578 - 50 248 114,922 634,358
5,382,956 1,320,416 165,939 3,412,250 484,351 -
46,477,066 42,569,045 1,444,243 397,486 573,470 1,492,822
47,539 - 47,539 - - -
18,930,025 9,491,049 640,785 7,838,390 855,797 104,004
7,285,939 3,733,768 400,000 1,445,000 1,665,000 42,171
2,840,243 - - - - 2,840,243
111,770,411 86,501,999 2,866,532 13,093,374 3,693,540 5,614,966
1,673,424 778,755 756,466 129,396 - 8,807
81,184,068 73,158,440 3,961,148 132,268 - 3,932,212
3,720,276 3,475,160 91,925 153,191 - -
592,379 - - - - 592,379
16,100,651 8,192,718 3,130,884 4,287,035 - 490,014
1,318,913 72,208 - - - 1,246,705
104,589,711 85,677,281 7,940,423 4,701,890 - 6,270,117
7,180,700 824,718 (5,073,891) 8,391,484 3,693,540 (655,151)
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
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Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one
and twelve months

Trade bills less impairment
allowances

Trading assets

Financial assets measured
at fair value through
profit or loss

Advances to customers and
other accounts less
impairment allowances

Advances to banks

Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale
financial assets

Amounts due from
subsidiaries

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits and balances of
banks and other
financial institutions
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Trading liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Interest rate sensitivity gap

(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)

(c) Market risk management (Continued)

KEFRIT
The Bank
2005

=@ANE —FpF

E—F Z0fF

={8A 1 year 5 years
FUT or less orless  REME %8
A& 3months but over but over After Non-interest
Total orless 3 months 1 year 5 years bearing
18,744,775 18,379,921 - - - 364,854
2,629,507 2,531,398 98,109 - - -
412 544 405,724 6,820 - - -
929,710 - 300 1,412 - 927,998
5,924,424 981,327 1,223,951 3,274,944 444,202 -
43,141,730 39,911,818 1,573,446 491,679 335,544 829,243
79,191 78,982 - - - 209
15,249,952 5,758,880 180,738 8,262,035 951,221 97,078
6,074,285 2,483,291 270,000 1,445,000 1,845,000 30,994
2,876,100 - - - - 2,876,100
96,062,218 70,531,341 3,353,364 13,475,070 3,575,967 5,126,476
1,694,613 1,152,206 432 567 76,901 - 32,939
67,902,897 62,804,506 1,218,022 177,890 - 3,702,479
3,829,252 3,432,341 388,980 7,931 - -
869,748 - - - - 869,748
14,201,751 7,032,897 3,328,411 3,605,499 - 234,944
936,858 44,236 - - - 892,622
89,435,119 74,466,186 5,367,980 3,868,221 - 5732732
6,627,099 (3,934,845) (2,014,616) 9,606,849 3,575,967 (606,256)
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk (Continued)
The following table indicates the effective interest rates

28R for the last month of the year:
KFHRITEE KFERIT
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
% % % %
TEERHERTTRIER Placement with banks and other
Hith BEIE IR financial institutions 4,75 4.51 4,75 4.51
REZERRESER Advances to customers and
trade bills 6.08 6.08 5.88 5.92
BERES Debt securities 5.18 4.40 5.28 4.45
5.57 BB 5.44 5.21
RITRIEREME R Deposits and balances of banks
g 2 T and other financial institutions 4,08 3.71 412 3.74
B ZIFER Deposits from customers 4.01 3.69 4.10 3.77
BRITZERE Certificates of deposit issued 3.19 3.73 3.19 3.73
EEEXR Loan capital 5.32 5.32 5.32 5.32
4.01 3.74 4.10 3.82

S AR

AEEINERRIRB
SMNEBRE - BmERIRITE
BRREE AN B A
ANDITZEAREN
REEIMESNER - T8
PAZETT - MPIERAR
BitE HEEREE
BLZBEEE - FRAS
ERRRBELEESEA

T HEEREBEEEZ
BEgEE -

B BISNE ) F 5 B RR K
RERBERBEEAR
BINE F B BB F
AR RAENAN
ZTHALE  BEET
XA EE

Currency risk

The Group foreign exchange positions, which arise from
foreign exchange dealing, commercial banking operations
and structural foreign currency exposures arising from capital
investment in subsidiaries and branches outside Hong Kong,
mainly in US dollar, Macau Patacas and Renminbi, are
managed by ALMCO. All foreign exchange positions are
managed by the ALMCO within limits approved by the Board
of Directors.

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign
currencies are disclosed below where each currency
constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net position
or total net structural position in all foreign currencies.
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i)  Currency risk (Continued)

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net option position

Net long positions

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)

Net structural positions

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)

Net structural positions

KFIRITEE
The Group
2006 2005
ET BFF T BFF
us$ Total us$ Total
33,352 54,786 31,689 51,672
(33,486)  (54,549)  (32,431)  (52,130)
32,214 35,141 5,396 7,871
(28,651)  (32,299) (3,257) (5,783)
(171) (166) - -
3,258 2,913 1,397 1,630
KFIRITEE
The Group
2006
ket AR
Macau Chinese e B
Patacas  Renminbi us$ Total
441 199 324 964
KFIRITEE
The Group
2005
pl ks AR
Macau Chinese £ B
Patacas  Renminbi us$ Total
204 192 317 713
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39. Management of risks (Continued)
(c) Market risk management (Continued)
(i)  Currency risk (Continued)

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)
Spot assets

Spot liabilities

Forward purchases

Forward sales

Net option position

Net long positions

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)

Net structural positions

(In millions of HK$ equivalent)

Net structural positions

KZERIT
The Bank
2006
ET BFF T BFF
us$ Total Us$ Total
32,657 53,936 30,706 50,587
(33,033)  (53,905)  (31,683)  (51,291)
32,214 35,095 5,396 7,871
(28,651)  (32,297) (3,257) (5,775)
(171) (166) - -
3,016 2,663 1,162 1,392
KZERIT
The Bank
2006
ket AR
Macau Chinese e B
Patacas  Renminbi Us$ Total
(583) 199 324 (60)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2005
pl ks AR
Macau Chinese £ B
Patacas  Renminbi Us$ Total
(583) 192 317 (74)
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40. EERTF

(a

RIKEFTHE

BB A (B EES5(e)

Retirement benefit costs (Note 5(e))

39. Management of risks (Continued)
(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events.

The Group’s risk management framework is established to
control risks at both corporate and departmental levels. The
underlying management principle is built upon a long-standing
culture of high integrity and risk awareness fostered by senior
executives of the Group.

The framework consists of governing policies with control
measures to ascertain absolute compliance by all operating
units. These measures are directed, controlled and held to
account by operation management committees chaired by
senior executives. Regular reviews are performed by the
committees to ensure proper functioning of internal controls
and to identify improvement opportunities.

Furthermore, independent reviews are conducted by the
Group’s Internal Audit Division to measure the effectiveness of
the Group’s system of internal controls. This division reports to
the Audit Committee to ensure the framework is managed with
high standards of probity.

40. Staff benefits
(a) Retirement schemes

KFRITEE
The Group
2006 2005

40,467 36,267
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40. Staff benefits (Continued)

(a

(b)

Retirement schemes (Continued)

The Group operates both a Mandatory Provident Fund Exempt
ORSO Scheme (“the ORSO Scheme”) which is registered under
the Hong Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
and two Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“the MPF
Schemes”) established under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance to cover all qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. As from 1st August, 2004, the ORSO Scheme
has been frozen as employees and the employer have made
the contributions to MPF Schemes instead. In addition, a
defined contribution scheme was established on 3rd January,
2001 to cover all qualifying employees in Macau at various
funding rates, in accordance with the local practice and
requirements. The costs of these schemes are charged to the
profit and loss account as incurred and the assets of these
schemes are held separately from the Group. Any forfeiture
amount under the MPF Schemes is refunded to the Group
when the member leaves employment prior to the employer’s
voluntary contributions being vested fully.

Equity compensation benefits

()  Share Option Scheme
Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the
directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite certain
executives, to take up options to purchase ordinary shares
in the Bank as an incentive to them. Prior to 1st
September, 2001, the exercise price was 80% of the
average closing price on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK”) on the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of such options.
After 1st September, 2001, the exercise price should be
at least the higher of the closing price of the shares on
SEHK on the date of the grant, which must be a trading
day, and the average closing price of the shares on SEHK
for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant.
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40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
()  Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(1) REREE (1) Movements in share options
2006 2005
INAEE INAEE
(8 IfEE
Weighted Weighted
average  BRMHEE average  BRHEE
exercise  Number of exercise  Number of
price shares price shares
HKS$ HK$
—R—H#8% Outstanding at 1st January 37.43 1,285,000 33.56 1,105,000
B Granted - - 50.88 350,000
BAR™ Lapsed - - 36.45 (60,000)
BE17E Exercised 31.64 (200,000) 46.49 (110,000)
+-_A=+—H&#% Outstanding at 31st December 38.50 1,085,000 37.43 1,285,000
+ZA=+—HATE Exercisable at 31st December 38.50 1,085,000 32.86 960,000
@) REEBERGEER Z (2) Terms and conditions of unexpired and unexercised
ﬂixJHﬂ RITHEHR share options at balance sheet date
R E KGR
2006 2005
IEE e E f& 5 & E
BT RREA SR Exercise Number of  Number of
Date of options granted price shares shares
HKS$
10/03/2001 23.60 150,000 190,000
15/03/2002 26.30 120,000 170,000
14/01/2003 25.80 60,000 80,000
14/03/2003 26.50 100,000 130,000
21/05/2004 43.80 350,000 390,000
14/01/2005 51.25 220,000 220,000
28/01/2005 50.25 85,000 105,000
1,085,000 1,285,000
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i
Exercise period

14/01/2006 - 14/01/2015
28/01/2006 — 28/01/2015

40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
()  Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(2) Terms and conditions of unexpired and unexercised
share options at balance sheet date (Continued)

The options granted under the Share Option Scheme
will be exercisable between the first and the tenth
anniversaries of the date of grant, and settled by
physical delivery of shares.

The options outstanding at 31st December, 2006
have a weighted average remaining contractual life
of 6.71 years (2005: 7.59 years).

(8) Details of share options granted during the year, all
of which were granted with HK$1.00 consideration.

2006 2005

11818 R RRE =

Exercise Number of  Number of

price shares shares
HKS$

51.25 - 220,000

50.25 - 130,000

- 350,000
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40. Staff benefits (Continued)

RERNTTEZ RIREZ
15
TERH oyl
Exercise date Exercise price
HK$
15/04/2005 23.60
21/05/2005 43.80
31/05/2005 43.80
16/08/2005 43.80
27/09/2005 43.80
01/02/2006 50.25
01/04/2006 25.80
01/04/2006 26.30
16/06/2006 43.80
18/08/2006 23.60
25/08/2006 26.30
25/08/2006 26.50

FABITERRIERTT
5 B3 2 hniEFH IR (E
BE69.327T (ZEE
FF : BHB52.007T) °

(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
()  Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(4) Details of share options exercised during the year

BRI
IEA—Az8R
g E
Weighted

average closing
price per share

at preceding day
before exercise date
HK$

48.20
51.00
54.50
58.90
56.40
56.10
65.15
66.15
63.95
77.70
75.00
75.00

FTSHA

Proceeds
received

HK$

944,000
657,000
657,000
876,000
876,000
1,005,000
516,000
526,000
1,752,000
944,000
789,000
795,000

2006 2005
RHEE RHEE
Number Number
of shares of shares
- 40,000

- 15,000

- 15,000

- 20,000

- 20,000
20,000 =
20,000 =
20,000 -
40,000 =
40,000 =
30,000 -
30,000 =
200,000 110,000

The weighted average share price at the exercise date
for share options exercised during the year is

HK$69.32 (2005: HK$52.90).
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40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
()  Share Option Scheme (Continued)
(5) Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value per option at the dates of grant using
the Bi-nominal pricing model with the following
assumptions are as follows:

BT 2 RIHE &’ T 2 R
Option Option
granted on  granted on
28/01/2005 14/01/2005

= R B R (%) Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.63 3.79
TEHAA AR (F) Expected life (in years) 10.0 10.0
TEERR 18 (%) Expected Volatility (%) 23.48 24.65
TEEARR B3 (%) Expected dividend yield (%) 3.57 3.57
SR RRE 2 BT AFEEGEE)  Estimated fair value per option (HK$) 11.45 11.85

17 A ERIRA A
R 2 A FEER
EZRRAEZREE
KR o I ERR IR
T IR EBABRRE
& EheiREakr
= FAH 2R E R D
ZBEER - MZFEH
RRBUB 2B H AT

BENGEEERNTE
gc;ﬂ o

EMRRRRBEBEL
B8 (VA BB A 0 hn 4
FHRBFERAE) -
BREERSAAMNE
AEFERFL RN A
2F o (At BRBE
MRS ©

The Bi-nominal pricing model was used in estimating
the fair value of share options after taking into account
the exercise price and the life of the option. Such
option pricing model requires the input of highly
subjective assumptions including the risk-free interest
rate, expected volatility and dividend yield of the
shares. The changes in subjective input assumptions
can materially affect the fair value estimate.

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining
life of the share options), adjusted for any expected
changes to future volatility due to publicly available
information. Expected dividends are based on
historical dividends.
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40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)

(i)

(if)

Share Option Scheme (Continued)

(5) Fair value of share options and assumptions
(Continued)
Share options were granted under a service condition.
This condition has not been taken into account in
the grant date fair value measurement of the services
received. The fair value of the options were measured
at the grant date and are charged to the profit and
loss account and credited to shareholders’ funds
between the grant date and vesting date. There were
no market conditions associated with the share option
grants.

EIP

Pursuant to the approved EIP, the directors are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite certain executives, to take up
awards to vesting ordinary shares in the Bank as incentive
for them to remain in employment with the Bank. The
maximum number of awards that may be granted under
the EIP may not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of
the Bank for the time being in issue within five years of the
date of approval of the plan on 22nd April, 2004.
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40. EERA (&) 40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) BRipEEEF (&) (b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(iy 1EBERBEE (B (i) EIP (Continued)
REEREES RETEIA The Group grants awards at no consideration for certain
BEREXTETEERE employees to acquire ordinary shares in the Bank under
AR ARIRTT 2 E A% o A% the EIP. The shares will be acquired at a nominal value of
MEREREIREGRMES HK$1 per share under the award. If the Board of Directors
BE—TTEEA c INEEERTE determines to select the cash option when shares vest,
BEIUINRSRBEE which is available under the plan, no new shares will be
TGz RNEE - BN&E issued on the date of vesting. The percentage of awards
B EAE MR AR (81T o 2R vested between the sixth to the tenth anniversaries after
ERE L A BT ERNRE the date of grant is as follows:
EETHEF  BUTZES
LE AR
REEH B
Percentage of
=R Date Award vesting
B REARRRTNES Sixth anniversary of the date of grant 5%
B A EEET A E Seventh anniversary of the date of grant 10%
i R EARRRT B Eighth anniversary of the date of grant 15%
K RERRRTNESF Ninth anniversary of the date of grant 20%
B B ERERT A E Tenth anniversary of the date of grant 50%
RNZEERNF+_A=+— At 31st December, 2006, the Directors and employees of
B AROTEEREERE the Bank have the following interest in awards to purchase
RERITHRE AT ARIRITZ the ordinary shares in the Bank.
TRERAT -
2006 2005
RERKILA RERRLA
ZAVEE ZAYER
Fair value Fair value
RTRERH ofawards  RIAEE  ofawards  RHEE
Date of oyl at date Number atdate  Number of
awards granted Exercise price ofgrant  of shares of grant shares
HK$
21/05/2004 1.00 21,186,000 495,000 21,186,000 495,000
23/01/2006 1.00 87,672,000 1,560,000 - -

108,858,000 2,055,000 21,186,000 495,000

172



40. EETF (48

(b) K172 EEF (&)

(i) 1EERBFE (8)
BRBEENETAZATE
BETRBANRITI D 2 Wi
BRITEERE - BREE
RETBEZAFEEBERAT :

ARITROREH B Z W E
o TIE(E

BREEZ A AFEER

M. EMITEZAFEE

AP EERTERESRTANRNKE
MEBEMSERRE -—FEREE
H Bt —REXEN - EEMER
B mEHRERAEATEERES
MAE  BERAZHEMTE - L
HRER HFRRIFLMITETH -
HRR—EFEBN=—F WS - Bt
VEEETISHRE - WETANAF
BEEERE-LERRBMHEL2H
MEEEMERNAFE - BRFIEHA
2 AFHEEREEANRE —HTE®R
TEHNERER  AARAMERA
BReMIALER  SRIANE
HREENER -

40. Staff benefits (Continued)
(b) Equity compensation benefits (Continued)
(i) EIP (Continued)
The fair value per award at the date of grant is determined
based on the closing price of the shares of the Bank less
the exercise price of the award. The fair value per award
at the date of grant is as follows:

BTz &8
Award granted on
23/01/2006
HK$

Closing price of the shares of the Bank
at the date of grant 57.20
Less: Exercise price (1.00)
Estimated fair value per award 56.20

41. Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made
as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the
financial instruments and relevant market information. Where
available, the most suitable measure for fair value is the quoted
market price. In the absence of organised secondary markets for
most financial instruments, and in particular for loans, deposits and
unlisted derivatives, direct market prices are not available. The fair
value of such instruments was therefore calculated on the basis of
well-establised valuation techniques using current market
parameters. In particular, the fair value is a theoretical value
applicable at a given reporting date, and hence can only be used as
an indicator of the value realisable in a future sale.
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41. Fair values of financial instruments (Continued)

F B (B 7 AR 1T B TG EE SR AT 48
ZE - AR AEEEREERR
NEEFEMNEEEESESRIAN
WELR  REZHRE[EELZER
BELLR - D —RF I FEA
ELRAE BEEXASPRTIEEER
= WERXIAEEFAREMAE
EHSESR T EMRREE - BHR
= HEERRERE - BHGKE
KMEMEAZMIEFIBOHERNTE -
IMASEEERE@RTE - FErseifit
gﬁ?rﬂﬁ?rﬁﬁ/e WATFEEEER
EVE - AEET—EREMEBILT
iﬁlﬁﬁ’]*ﬁ%f BB - AEREEFRT
EHNAFTEBEMRTERE TERZE
& - REBHTE BT ERNRD

EUNERREAFEE -

BRTAEIN e TAY D %
ER-EERFE+_A=+—HE=
EERF+ _A=+—HZRAFEE
SHEZEATEBERET R ERS
AR -

SREE Financial assets

FAZIHARAH#

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a basis
for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group compares
valuations derived from models with quoted prices of similar financial
instruments, and with actual values when realised, in order to further
validate and calibrate the models. These techniques involve
uncertainties and are significantly affected by the assumptions used
and judgments made regarding risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows,
future expected loss experiences and other factors. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect these estimates and the
resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates cannot necessarily
be substantiated by comparison to independent markets and, in
many cases, could not be realised in an immediate sale of the
instruments.

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts
not materially different from their fair values as at 31st December,
2006 and 31st December, 2005 except as follows:

KZIRITEE
The Group
2006 2005 2006 2005
REE REE
Carrying Carrying  AFEE  RFEE
value value  Fairvalue  Fair value

Held-to-maturity and

HEZERMEE available-for-sale financial assets 19,534,360 15,909,430 19,456,681 15,829,097
SREE Financial liabilities
AR AETE 2 Certificates of deposit issued

BRI RE at amortised cost 2,205,000 1,902,640 2,208,888 1,905,045

EEER Loan capital

2,527,850 2,519,888 2,486,484 2,479,972
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41.

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity and
available-for-sale financial assets

Financial liabilities
Certificates of deposit issued
at amortised cost

Fair values of financial instruments (Continued)

KFHRAT

The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
REE REE
Carrying Carrying  RFEE - AFEE
value value  Fairvalue  Fair value

18,930,025 15,249,952 18,855,284 15,175,619

2,205,000 1,902,640 2,208,888 1,905,045

The following methods and significant assumptions have been applied
in determining the fair values of financial instruments presented in
above.

@)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with no
specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on demand
at the balance sheet date.

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is assumed to
approximate their carrying amounts and, in the case of loans
and unquoted debt securities, does not, therefore, reflect changes
in their credit quality, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss and
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within the
portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value.
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41. Fair values of financial instruments (Continued)

(d) the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated, if
possible, using applicable price/earnings ratios for similar listed
companies adjusted to reflect the specific circumstances of
the issuers.

(e) the fair value of forward exchange contracts and interest rate
swaps is estimated either using broker quotes or by discounting
future cash flows. Broker quotes are back tested using pricing
models or discounted cash flow techniques. Future cash flows
are estimated based on management’s best estimates of the
amount it would receive or pay to terminate the contract at the
balance sheet date taking into account current market
conditions and the current creditworthiness of the
counterparties. The discount rate used is a market rate for a
similar instrument at the balance sheet date. The fair value of
an option contract is determined by applying the Black-Scholes
option valuation model. Inputs are based on market related
data at the balance sheet date.

42. Possible impact of amendments, new standards

and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Up to the date of issue of the accounts, the HKICPA has issued a
number of amendments, new standards and interpretations and
the HKMA has recommended additional disclosures, which are not
yet effective for the accounting year ended 31st December, 2006
and which have not been adopted in these accounts.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is
only expected to affect the level of detail of the disclosures, and is
not expected to have any impact on the Bank’s balance sheet or
the Group’s consolidated profit and loss account, consolidated
balance sheet, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated cash flow statement.
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ERBE-ZEEAF+-H=  42. Possible impact of amendments, new standards
T—HLEFEREAEERENR and interpretations issued but not yet effective
18R] ~ ST ER R AR RE for the year ended 31st December, 2006
EEXz8E () (Continued)
BESN - TREIME S AT e B B R B TS R In addition, the following developments may result in new or
RPEHSFE RSB 2 HE - amended disclosures in the financial statements:
NN =Rt
Fth 2 & 5T BRI A R
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
BAMGRELRNETR - 2HTA  #5F —ETt+F—-H—H
HKFRS 7, Financial instruments. disclosures 1st January, 2007
BASTERE1R E] — HHBHRERZ 23 - BAXBE —ETt+F—-H—H
Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements: capital disclosures 1st January, 2007
IRITEE (B ER) R A —ETt+F—-H—H
Banking (Disclosure) Rules 1st January, 2007
FRABMZEERREE 43. Non-adjusting post balance sheet events
RZBZERFT+ZAZ+—H KR On 21st December, 2006, the Bank entered into a Share Purchase
f7#BankAmerica International Agreement with BankAmerica International Financial Corporation
Financial Corporation (“BankAmerica”), Inchcape Hong Kong Limited (“Inchcape”) and
(IBankAmerical) * Inchcape Hong Inchcape International Holdings Limited whereby the Bank agreed
Kong Limited ([Inchcapel ) XInchcape to acquire the entire issued share capital of Inchroy Credit
International Holdings Limited&] 32 —I& Corporation Limited (“Inchroy”) from BankAmerica and Inchcape
ROEE W B ARITRAEN for a consideration of HK$1,400 millions. The purchase price
P8 M - 1948 ot 2 1R /B [ BankAmerica represents approximately 1.49 times the net asset value of Inchroy
Kinchcapefg AZFIEAMBER A as at 31st December, 2006. Inchroy is a registered deposit-taking
A ([RFAMEA]) 2 2 HEFHITRAE - company in Hong Kong. The completion date of the acquisition
BEEANRRFERARZZEEF T was 31st January, 2007.
ZA=T—BZEEFE21.49 -
EAMEAR—BBBTMEXERD
A ZBWEER-_ZETLF—A=
+—HEK °
RIEEB 44. Approval of accounts
AERBEERZZEZ+F=_A+HAEAK The accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board
EEgRBRBERM - of Directors on 15th March, 2007.
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